
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

August 28, 2007 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

AUGUST 28, 2007 

DEAR A HENDEE .... THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME YOU PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT THIS IS A 
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBLIC HEARING WHERE A TTENDEE3 ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO P ARTICIP ATE UNLESS INVITED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK, YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MAYOR, PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD THANK YOU. 

MICHAEL A O'CONNOR 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 
AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 
(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 

L MIN. REG. MTG.-8114/07-

(D) BID OPENING - TABULATIONS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHIPIHEALTH DISTRICT 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 

L DEFER-ORD-CLEAR VIEW SECTION 801.18 
2. RESOL-SUPPORT FORMATION OF SHORELINE MAYORS' TASK FORCE 
3. 100TH BIRTHDAY 
4. APPT-SUPERINTENDENT OF STREETS 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 
1 RESCIND ORD 1274. 14-ROOF TOP OR OTHER USAGES 
2. DOLLARS FOR SCHOLARS COMMITTEE 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(1) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN. COMMITTEES OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 
1. DEFER-FIRE & POLICE COMM-APPT (2) SERGEANTS & (4) PROBATIONARY POLICE 

OFFICERS 
2 RAMOS-REQ FOR YELLOW CURB ZONES-ST LEONARD'S CHURCH 
3. RAMOS-REQ 15 MIN PARKING SIGNS & TRASH CAN-6510 OGDEN 
4.. SKRYD-STOP SIGN ON 28TH ST AT HARVEY AVE 
5. PHELAN-STOP SIGNS AT THE INTERSECTION OF 21 ST & ELMWOOD 
6. COW-REFERAL ITEM #25-6112/07-LA ROSITA-6609 ROOSEVELT-REC FOLLOW AFTER 

CONSIDERATION & DISCUSSION 



(J) STAFF REPORTS 
I DEFER-CITY ATTORNEY-ORD-AMEND 289.01- 911 BOARD-ADD MEMBERS 
2. DEFER-LIBRARY DIR-STAFF REPLACEMENT-READERS' ADVISORY LIB II 
3. POLICE CHIEF-PROMOTE-(2) OFFICERS TO SERGEANT-HIRE (4) PROB OFFICERS 
4. DIR COMPUTER SERVICES-MAYORAL EMAIL SENT TO bbrocato(a)aol.com 
5. CITY ATTORNEY-AGREEMENT-INTERGOVERNMENTAL SAFETY ENFORCEMNT 
6. CITY ATTORNEY-INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH NBPD 
7. CITY ATTORNEY-REFERAL#23-8/14/o7-AMEND ORD 484.055 SEC #1(B) #6; (E) 

(K) CONSENT AGENDA: ALL ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE IN NATliREAND 
WILL BE ENACTED IN ONE MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS UNLESS A COUNCIL MEMBER SO 
REQUESTS. IN WHICH EVENT THE ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED AS THE FIRST ITEM AFTER 
APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

1, BUDGET CHAIRMAN-P A YROLL-8/22/07 -$844,436.94 
2, BUDGET CHAIRMAN-PA YABLES-8/28/07-$787,185A6 
3. BLOCK PARTY-2500 SCOVILLE-9/15/07 
4. BLOCK PARTY-3600 CUYLER-9/8/07 
5. BLOCK PARTY -2600 EUCLID-9/J/07 
6. BLOCK GARAGE SALE-1800 WISCONSIN & WENONAH-8125 & 8/26/07 
7.. KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS- M/H TOOTS IE ROLL DRIVE-9/21,22, & 23/07 
8. ST LEONARD PARISH-OKTOBERFEST-!O/6/07 
9. NBPD-ANNUAl, FLEA MARKET-9/22/07 
10. MISERICORDIA-TAG DAYS-4/25 & 4/26/08 

ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME 30 

In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with disabilities Act, any individual who is in the need ofa reasonable accommodation in order to participate in or 
benefit from attendance at a public meeting of the City of Berwyn should contact Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk at 7081788w2660 as soon as possible before the 
meeting date 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Item(s) 

ROLL CALL 

A Pledge of Allegiance -M oment of Silence 

B OpcnForum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

C Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
I Minutes of Regular Meeting - 8/14/07 

D Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E. Berwyn Development Corp - Berwyn TownshiplHealth DislTict 

F. Reports and Communications from the Mayor 

Pages 

1- 8 

I Deferred Ordinance - Clear View Section 80 1.18 1- 5 
2. Resolution-Support Formation of Shoreline, Mayor's Task Force I-I 
3. Berwyn's 100'" Birthday 1- 3 
4. Appointment to Superintendent of Streets 1-.3 

G Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 
I Rescind Ordinance 1274.14 - RoofTop or Other Usages 1-10 
2 Dollars for Scholars Committee 1- 3 

II Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

L Reports and Communications from Aldermen. Committces. other Boards and Conullissions 
I. Defer-Firc & Police Com111 Appoint (2) Sergeants & (4) Probationary 

Officers 1- 3 
2. Ramos-Request for Yellow curb zones-St Leonard's Church 1- I 
3 Ramos-Request 15 min. Parking Signs & Trash Can-6510 Ogden 1- 2 
4 Skryd-Stop Sign on 28'" St at Harvcy Ave 1- I 
5. Phelan-Stop Signs at the intersection of 21"' and Elmwood 1- 3 
6. COW-Rcfenalltem #25-61l2107 - La Rosita-6609 Roosevclt 1- I 

J Staff Reports 
1 Defer-City Attoll1cy-Amend to 911 Board-Add Member Appts 1- 5 
2. Dcfcr-Library-DirectOl-Staff Replaccment-Readers' Advisory 1- 2 
3 Police Chief-Swearing in 4 Probationary Officers - 2 Sergeants 1- I 

August 28, 2007 



TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued) 

4 Dir Computer SIV. - MayOlal email sent to bbrocto@aoLcom 1- 19 
5 City Attomey-Agreement-Intergovcl11mental Safety Enforcement 1- 5 
6 City Attorney-Intergovernmental Agreement with NBPD 1- 6 
7. City Attorney-Referal#23-8/14/07 Amended Ord 484055 SEC #1(B);(E) 1- 6 

K Consent Agenda 

Budget Chairman-Payroll 8/22/07-$844,43694 1- 1 
2 Budget Chainnan - Payables - 8/28/07 - $787,185.46 1- 8 
3 Block Palty-2500 Scoville- 9/15/07 1- 2 
4 Block Party-3600 Cuyler - 9/8/07 1- 2 
5 Block Party-2600 Euclid 9/1/07 1- 2 
6. Block Garage Sale-lS00 Wisconsin & Wenonah08/25/07 & 8/26/07 1- 1 
7 Knights of Columbus-M/H Tootsic Roll Dr ivc-9121, 22 & 23/07 1- 1 
8 St Leonard Parish-Oktoberfest-l0/6/07 1-1 
9 NBPD - Annual Flea Market - 9122107 1- 1 
10 Miscricordia- Tag Days -4/25/07 & 4/26/08 1-1 

August 28. 2007 



Sections A & B 

Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

Open Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

Open space for comments or ideas. 



Section C 

Presentation of Previous 

Meeting Minutes For 
Approval 



MICHAEL A. O/~I,NOR 
MAYOR 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

AUGUST 14, 2007 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor O'Connor at 8:32 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following 
responded present: Chapman, Ramos, Weiner, Skryd, Lovero, Phelan, 
Erickson. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was called for 
the safety of our armed forces overseas, police, firefighters, and 
paramedics. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. Nancy Holdwin, 
3545 Harvey expressed concerns over school District 201's financial crisis 
and request any help from elected officials- Berwyn resident questioned 
measures taken to preserve "Spindle"-Maria Fernandez, 2722 Lombard, 
congratulated city officials on "National Night Out"- and also reported 
sewer problems in her area following heavy rainfall. 

4. The minutes of the regular City Council and the Committee of the Whole 
held on July 24, 2007, and the minutes of the Special City Council meeting 
held on July 31, 2007 were submitted. Weiner made a motion, seconded 
by Skryd, to concur and approve as submitted. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

5. Skryd made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to suspend the rules and 
bring forth item G-2. The motion carried. G-2 is a communication from 
the City Clerk regarding the presentation of Dollars for Scholar. There 
after, Clerk Pavlik presented the certificates to the recipients Victoria 
McLain and Mary Carney and extended congratulations. Thereafter, Skryd 
made a motion, seconded by Erickson, to accept the matter as 
informational. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

6. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted an agreement between 
the City of Berwyn and the Berwyn Main Street organization. Thereafter, 
Lovero made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve as 
submitted and to authorize the corporate authorities to affix their 
signatures thereto. The motion carried by the following roll call: Yeas: 
Chapman, Ramos, Weiner, Skryd, Lovero. Nays: Phelan, Erickson. 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL-AUGUST 14,2007 

7, A deferred communication from the Mayor regarding Liquor License 
classification limitations was submitted, Thereafter, Weiner made a motion, 
seconded by Ramos, to concur and approve as amended. The motion 
carried by the following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, Ramos, Weiner, Skryd, 
Lovero, Erickson. Nays: Phelan 

8. Erickson made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to suspend the rules and 
bring forth item 1-11 as germane to F-2. The motion carried, F-2 is a 
deferred communication from the Mayor regarding the looth birthday of 
Berwyn. 1-11 is a communication from Alderman Erickson regarding 
Berwyn's Centennial Celebration. Thereafter, Alderman Erickson read a 
statement into the record, see attached, requesting the City Council to 
formally request Carl Reina to be appointed as Chief Executive of the 
Berwyn Centennial Festival with a flat fee of $35,000 and that a working 
capital of $200,000 be allotted for this event. After extensive discussion, 
regarding Mr. Reina's desire to head this celebration and the concerns of 
several aldermen why Mr. Reina did not want to approach the Council i\"l 
person with specifics plans for the event. The Mayor stated that if this is 
not approved at this meeting, the 100th year celebration will not go 
forward. Thereafter, Erickson made a motion, seconded by Phelan, to 
concur and approve as submitted. The motion was defeated by the 
following roll call: Yeas: Phelan, Erickson. Nays: Chapman, Ramos, 
Weiner, Skryd, Lovero. 

9. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding referral item #39 of July 
10, 2007 requesting Record Keeping and Approval of Purchase Card 
Program. Weiner made a motion, seconded by Ramos, to concur. The 
motion was defeated by the following roll call: Yeas: Ramos, Weiner, 
Erickson. Nays: Chapman, Skryd, Phelan, Lovero. Thereafter, Ramos 
made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to refer the matter to the Committee 
of the Whole. The motion carried. 

10. Weiner made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to suspend the rules and bring 
forth items 1-13 and J-8 as germane to F-4. The motion carried. F-4 is a 
communication from the Mayor regarding referral item #26 of July 24, 
2007, ProfeSSional Management, 1-13 is a communication from the 
Administration committee regarding Public Works Supervisor Positions. J-8 
is a communication from the Public Works director regarding the creation of 
Water and Street Superintendent Position, Thereafter, Erickson made a 
motion, seconded by Ramos, to concur with the request and post for 2 
positions in the Public Works department. The motion carried by the 
following roll call: Yeas: Ramos, Weiner, Phelan, Erickson. Nays: 
Chapman, Skryd, Lovero. 

2 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL-AUGUST 14,2007 

11. The Mayor submitted an amended ordinance section 804.18 of the Berwyn 
Code to enhance Clear View Requirements of Liquor Establishments. Weiner 
made a motion to concur. There being no second, the motion was 
withdrawn. Thereafter, Weiner made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to 
defer and refer the matter to the Committee of the Whole. The motion 
carried. 

12. The Mayor submitted a communication requesting the settlement of case 
#02 WC 320S9. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Weiner, to 
concur and approve for payment. The motion carried by the following roll 
call: Yeas: Chapman, Ramos, Weiner, Skryd, Lovero, Erickson. Nays: 
Phelan. 

13. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the appointment of 
Michael Collins to the Community Relations Commission. Thereafter, Skryd 
made a motion, seconded by Weiner, to concur and approve as submitted. 
The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

14. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the re appointment of 
Irene Martin to the Library Board. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, 
seconded by Erickson, to concur and approve as submitted. The motion 
carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

is. The Mayor submitted a communication from Havlicek Elementary School 
requesting (2) parking spaces designated for handicapped parking at lSth 
and Elmwood, and (2) signs placed by the diagonal parking spaces on the 
east side of 14th and Elmwood for staff parking. Skryd made a motion', 
seconded by Chapman, to waive reading and defer for (2) weeks. The 
motion was withdrawn. Thereafter, Erickson made a motion, seconded by 
Weiner, to concur and approve as submitted. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

16. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding Notification of Written 
Order entered at the conclusion of Liquor License hearing proceedings. 
Skryd made a motion, seconded by Erickson, to accept the matter as 
informational. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

17. The Mayor submitted a communication requesting the consideration of 
Maureen Brocato to fill the seat of the Sth Ward Alderman. Thereafter, 
Weiner made a motion, with no second being heard, the Mayor requested a 
second. Skryd seconded the motion. The motion was defeated by the 
following roll call: Yeas: Weiner, Skryd. Nays: Chapman, Ramos, Phelan, 
Lovero, Erickson. 

3 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL-AUGUST 14.2007 

18. The Law department submitted an ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE FOUR OR PART TWELVE OF THE 
BERWYN CODE TO LIMIT ACCESSORY STRUCTURES WITHIN THE 
CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Lovero made a motion, seconded by Weiner, to concur and 
adopt the ordinance as presented and to authorize the corporate authorities 
to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by the following roll 
call: Yeas: Ramos, Weiner, Skryd, Lovero, Erickson. Nays: Chapman, 
Phelan. 

19. The Clerk submitted a communication regarding procedures that will be 
implemented by the Clerk's office in handling handicap requests received 
by the Berwyn Police department. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, 
seconded by Chapman, to concur and approve as amended, and to include 
approved or denied handicapped sign requests on the Consent Agenda. 
The motion carried by a voice vote. . 

20. A deferred communication from Alderman Chapman regarding Holiday 
Decorations. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd 
to bring forth items 1-8, J-2, J-7 as germane. The motion carried. 1-8 is a 
communication from Alderman Skryd regarding Christmas Decorations. 
Skryd made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to concur and approve as 
amended to add items listed in 1-8 to the RFP. After discussion, the motion 
carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

21. 1-2 is a communication from the Fire and Police commissioners regarding 
the promotion of (2) officers to the rank of sergeant and 1-3 is a 
communication from the Fire and Police commissioners to hire (4) 
probationary police officers. Lovero made a motion, seconded by Ramos, to 
defer the matter for two (2) weeks. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

22. Alderman Ramos submitted a communication regarding the Trail Ride of 
the Berwyn Bike Trails. Ramos made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to 
concur and approve as submitted. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

23. Alderman Skryd submitted a communication requesting amending Handicap 
Ordinance 848.05 dealing with section 1 (b) numbers (5) and (6). 
Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Weiner, to amend the 
communication and delete number (6) only and refer to the Law 

4 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL-AUGUST 14,2007 

department for the drafting of the amendment. The motion carried by a 
voice vote. 

24. Alderman Skryd submitted a communication regarding Chapter 859 of the 
Berwyn Code of ordinances pertaining to Newspaper Vending Machines. 
Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Ramos, to refer the matter 
to the Law Firm of Odelson and Sterk for review, and to advise the City as 
to its rights, and to the Collector to check the locations of Newspaper 
Vending Machines. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

25. Alderman Skryd submitted a communication requesting PubliC Works Street 
Scrape Funds. After discussion, Skryd made a motion, seconded by 
Chapman, to concur and approve for payment. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote, 

26. Alderman Skryd submitted a communication requesting permiSSion on 
behalf of the Berwyn United Lutheran Church to conduct a Block party on 
the 2400 block of Harvey Avenue, in celebration of their 90th Anniversary, 
Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Ramos, to concur and 
approve as submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

27. Alderman Lovero submitted a communication recommending that the 
Executive Director of the Berwyn Development Corporation be authorized 
to retain the services of Neal &. LeRoy, LLC, eminent domain attorneys. 
After discussion, Lovero made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to concur 
and approve as submitted. The motion carried by the following roll call: 
Yeas: Chapman, Ramos, Weiner, Skryd, Phelan, Lovero, Nays: Erickson. 

28. Weiner made a motion, seconded by Ramos, to extend the Berwyn City 
Council meeting beyond the hour of 10:00 p.m. The motion carried by the 
following roll call: Yeas: Ramos, Weiner, Skryd, Lovero, Erickson. Nays: 
Chapman, Phelan. 

29. The Administration committee submitted a communication regarding 
referral #16 dated November 14, 2006, Interim Administrative Coordinator, 
with the recommendation to remove the item with no action taken. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

30. A deferred communication from the Berwyn Police department for a 
handicap sign for Salvador Gomez, 2416 Highland. Thereafter, Skryd made 
a motion, seconded by Weiner, to overrule the recommendation of the 
investigating officer, grant permission, and to authorize public works to 
install said sign. The motion carried by the following roll call: Yeas: 
Chapman, Weiner, Skryd, Phelan, Lovero, Erickson. Nays: Ramos. 

5 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL-AUGUST 14,2007 

31. A deferred communication from the Berwyn Police department for a 
handicap sign for Susan Porras, 3812 Scoville. Thereafter, Chapman made 
a motion, seconded by Skryd, to overrule the recommendation of the 
investigating officer, grant permission, and to authorize public works to 
install said sign. The motion carried by the following roll call: Yeas: 
Chapman, Weiner, Skryd, Phelan, Lovero, Erickson. Nays: Ramos, 

32, A deferred communication from the Berwyn Police department for a 
handicap sign Isle Walter, 2338 Elmwood. After discussion, Skryd made a 
motion, seconded by Lovero, to defer the request generally, The motion 
carried by a voice vote, 

33. A deferred communication from the Berwyn Police department for a 
handicap sign for Rosemary Burandt, 3705 Clarence. Thereafter, Chapman 
made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to overrule the recommendation of the 
investigating officer, grant permission, and to authorize public works to 
install said sign. The motion carried by the following roll call: Yeas,: 
Chapman, Weiner, Skryd, Phelan, Lovero, Erickson. Nays: Ramos 

34 A deferred communication from the Berwyn Police department for a 
handicap sign for Rudt T. Reyes, 1440 Highland. Thereafter, Skryd made a 
motion, seconded by Weiner, to concur with the recommendation of the 
investigating officer and grant permission, and to authorize public works to 
install said sign. The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

35. The Public Works director submitted a 2007 MFT "Supplement No. 1-
Resolution for Maintenance of Streets and Highways". Thereafter, Weiner 
made a motion, seconded by Ramos, to concur and adopt the Resolution as 
presented and to authorize the corporate authorities to affix their 
signatures thereto. The motion carried by the following roll call: Yeas: 
Ramos, Weiner, Skryd, Phelan, Erickson. Nays: Chapman, Lovero. 

36. The Public Works director submitted a 2007 MFT "Revised" Municipal 
Estimate of Maintenance Costs. Thereafter, Weiner made a motion, 
seconded by Erickson, to concur and adopt and to authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by the 
following roll call: Yeas: Ramos, Weiner, Skryd, Phelan, Erickson. Nays: 
Chapman, Lovero. 

37. The Finance director submitted a communication requesting Council's 
approval for the RFP for the General Ledger System. Thereafter, Weiner 
made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve as submitted. 
The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

6 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL-AUGUST 14.2007 

38. The Finance director submitted a communication regarding Fund Balance 
policy. Weiner made a motion, seconded by Lovero, to concur and approve 
as submitted. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

39. The Finance director submitted an ordinance regarding Utility and 
Telecommunication Tax entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE EXEMPTING UNITS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT FROM 
THE MUNICIPAL UTILITY TAX AND AMENDING SECTION 886.03 OF 
THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Ramos, to concur, adopt 
the ordinance as submitted, retroactive to 2006, and to authorize the 
corporate authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried 
by the following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, Ramos, Phelan, Lovero, Erickson. 
Nays: Weiner, Skryd. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by 
Ramos, to recuse Alderman Phelan from the vote. The motion carried. 

40. The City Attorney submitted a drafted ordinance increasing the 911 Board 
from five to seven members serving staggered terms. Thereafter, 
Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to defer the matter for 2 
weeks. The motion carried by a voice vote 

41. The Collector submitted a communication regarding the Retail Overlay in 
the Depot District and the request from the Berwyn Housing Center to open 
a storefront office at 3239 Grove Avenue. Thereafter, Chapman made a 
motion to deny, the motion failed for lack of a second. Thereafter, Weiner 
made a motion, seconded by Lovero, to concur, waive going to Zoning, and 
approve as submitted. The motion carried by the following roll call: Yeas: 
Ramos, Weiner, Skryd, Phelan, Lovero. Nays: Chapman, Erickson. 

42. The Fire Chief submitted a communication regarding the American Red 
Cross. Skryd made a motion, seconded by Lovero, to concur and approve 
as submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

43. The Director of Computer Services submitted a communication regarding 
RFP for the City Council Audio/Visual Renovation. Thereafter, Skryd made 
a motion, seconded by Weiner, to concur and approve as submitted. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

44. The Library director submitted a communication regarding a staff 
replacement for the Berwyn Public Library. Thereafter, Chapman made a 

7 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL-AUGUST 14,2007 

motion( seconded by Skryd( to defer the matter for two (2) weeks, The 
motion carried by a voice vote, 

45, The Berwyn Police department submitted a request for a handicap sign for 
Philip Armbrust( 1226 Oak Park Avenue, Erickson made a motion( 
seconded by Weinert to refer the matter to the resident alderman. The 
motion carried, 

46. The Berwyn Police department submitted a request for a handicap sign for 
William Pouncy( 1214 Maple, Erickson made a motion( seconded by 
Ramos( to refer the matter to the resident alderman, The motion carried, 

47. The Berwyn Police department submitted a request for a handicap sign for 
Robert Burns( 3740 WisconSin. Chapman made a motion( seconded by 
Ramos( to refer the matter to the resident alderman. The motion carried. 

48, The Berwyn Police department submitted a request for a handicap sign for 
Lucille Tagliere( 3829 Wesley. Chapman made a motion( seconded by 
Skryd( to refer the matter to the resident alderman. The motion carried. 

49, The Law department submitted a communication regarding the settlement 
of case #05 C 6646. Thereafter( Weiner made a motion( seconded by 
Skryd( to concur and approve for payment. The motion carried by the 
following roll call: Yeas: Chapman( Ramos( Weinert Skryd( Lovero( 
Erickson. Nays: Phelan. 

50. The Law department submitted a communication regarding the settlement 
of case #06 CH 10432. Weiner made a motion( seconded by Skryd( to 
concur and approve for payment, The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote, 

51. The Consent Agenda K-1 through K-14 were submitted: 
K-1 Budget Chairman submitted the payroll for July 25( 2007 in the 

amount of $898(696.45 and for August 8( 2007 in the amount of 
$853(346.99, 

K-2 Budget Chairman submitted the payables for August 25( 2007 in the 
amount of $1(518(557,28. 

K-3 The building director submitted the building permits issued in July ( 
2007 

K-4 The Collector submitted the business licenses issued July ( 2007 
K-5 Block party( 3300 Wenonah for August 25( 2007 
K-6 Block party( 3200 Maple for August 25( 2007 
K-7 Block party( 3300 and 3400 blocks Highland for September 2( 2007 

8 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL-AUGUST 14,2007 

K-8 Block party, 6800 W, 29th Place for September 1, 2007 
K-9 Block party, 1200 Harvey for August 18, 2007 
K-10 Block party, 2800 Wenonah for August 18, 2007 
K-ll Block Garage sale,3700 &.3800 Ridgeland & Cuyler for Sept. 7, 2007 
K-12 Girl Scouts-Illinois Crossroads Council-Fall Product & Cookie Program 
K-13 St Mary of Celie's Summer Festival, August 18, 2007 
K-14 Block party, 2300 Highland for August 25, 2007 

Thereafter, Ramos made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur by 
Omnibus Vote Designation. 

52. The Mayor requested an additional Committee of the Whole meeting for 
Monday, August 27, 2007 at 7:00 p,m. for referrals. Weiner made a 
motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur. The motion carried by the following 
roll call: Yeas: Chapman, Ramos, Weiner, Skryd, Lovero, Erickson. Nays: 
Phelan. 
A Committee of the Whole meeting will be held on Tuesday, August 28, 
2007 at 6:00 p.m, for referrals. 

53. Alderman Skryd called an Administration meeting for Monday, August 27, 
2007 at 6:00 p.m. for referrals 

54. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same was, 
after a motion by Ramos, seconded by Erickson, to adjourn at the hour of 
10:37 p.m. by a unanimous roll call. 

9 



Section D 

Bid Openings -

Tabulations 



Section E 

Berwyn Development Corpm 
Berwyn Township/Health District 



Section F 

Reports and Communications 
From The Mayor 



CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING August 28, 2007 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda Item F -1 is a Deferred Communication from C C Meeting dated 8/14/07 Agenda item. tIll 

FROM: Mayor 

RE: Clear View Ordinapce Sect jon SOl 18 

Templete -.xls 



THE CITY OF BERWYN ILLINOIS 
MICHAEL A, O'CONNOR, Mayor 

6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, I11inois 60402-0701 • Thlepholle: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 
wwwberwyn-iJ.gov 

To: Members of the 
City Council 

Re: Clear View Ordinance Section 80L18 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I have attached the proposed changes for the Clear View Ordinance for your 
approvaL 

Sincerely, 

CJ;(uhd(lc()~ 
Michael A O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAOldr 



ORDINANCE NO., __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 804.18 OF THE BERWYN CODE TO 
ENHANCE CLEAR VIEW REQUIREMENTS OF LIQUOR ESTABLISHMENTS 

WITHIN THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn requires all liquor license establishments 

serving alcoholic beverages on the premises to facilitate a clear view of the interior 

premises at all times; and, 

WHEREAS, additional clear view requirements have been recommended by 

public safety officials within the City of Berwyn; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that all applicable liquor license 

establishments be required to provide minimum openings adjacent to public ways and 

that such openings shall conform to building code standards, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of 

the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, in the exercise of Berwyn's home rule powers 

as follows: 

SECTION 1: Section 804.18 CLEAR VIEW OF PREMISES is hereby amended 

to read as follows (with proposed additions underlined, and proposed deletions stricken): 

804.18 CLEAR VIEW OF PREMISES. 

In the case of premises upon which the sale of alcoholic liquor, for consumption on 
the premises, is licensed, no screen, blind, curtain, partition or other thing shall be 
permitted in the windows or upon the doors of such premises, or inside such premises, 
which prevents a clear view into the interior of such licensed premises from the street, 
road or sidewalk at all times, No booth, screen, partition or other obstruction or any 
arrangement of lights or lighting is permitted in or about the interior of such premises 
which prevents a clear view of the entire interior from the street, road or sidewallc. All 
rooms where liquor is sold for consumption on the premises shall be continuously lighted 



during business hours by natural light or artificial white light so that all parts of the 
interior of the premises are clearly visible. If the view into any such licensed premises 
required by this section is willfully obscured by the licensee or permitted by him or her to 
be obscured or in any manner obstructed, then such license shall be subject to revocation 
as provided in Section 804.21. In order to enforce this section, the Mayor Liquor 
Commissioner may require the filing with him Of her with the Building Department of 
plans, drawings and photographs showing the clearance of the view required in this 
section. The minimum clear view openings adjacent to all public ways shall be three (3) 
feet by four (feet) and such openings shall be located no higher than 72 inches from 
ground level as measured from the top of the opening. The actual height and width 
requirements shall be determined by the Building Department pursuant to the building's 
architectural and structural considerations. Nothing contained herein shall prevent the 
Liquor Commissioner from granting Banquet Facilities and Fraternal Organizations an 
exemption from this Ordinance provided that events held at said locations are monitored 
by an internal or external security or police presence within the premises. 

SECTION 3: 

If any section, paragraph, clause or provision ofthis ordinance shall be held 

invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this 

ordinance. 

SECTION 4: 

All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such 

conflict. 

SECTION 5: 

This ordinance shall be in full force and effect on January 1,2007, after its 

passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

ADOPTED this ___ day of June, 2007, pursuant to a roll call vote as 
follows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

Chapman 

Ramos 

2 



Weiner 

Skryd 

Phelan 

Lovero 

Erickson 

O'Connor 
(Mayor) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on June __ , 2007, 

Michael A. O'Connor, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Thomas 1. Pavlik, City Clerk 

3 



BERWYN, ILLINOIS Building A New Bel<vljll 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
West 26th Street. Berwyn, Jllinois 60402-0701 • Thlephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

wwwberwyn-il.gov 

RESOLUTION 
Number 07- __ _ 

A Resolution supporting the formation of the Shoreline Mayors Task Force 
whose main purpose is to protect the water of Lake Michigan 

WHEREAS, The West Central Municipal Conference (hereafter "WCMC") a Council 
of Government comprised ofthirty eight Municipalities, a township, a college, and a zoological 
society in west suburban Cook County representing a population of 566,000; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayors of eight North shore communities have joined with 
congressional leaders in announcing plans to fight the proposed discharge of significantly more 
ammonia and industrial waste into Lake Michigan by the BP Oil Refinery in Whiting, Indiana; 
and 

WHEREAS, Ammonia promotes algae blooms that can kill fish, while suspended solids 
contain heavy metals such as lead and nickel. Mercury threatens the health of humans and fish; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Mayors of North Chicago, Highland Park, Highwood, Kenilworth, 
Lake Bluff, Lake Forest, Waukegan, and Wilmette have joined together and announced the 
formation of the Shoreline Mayors Task Force to address lake issues such as pollution; and 

NOW, THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED THAT the WCMC and the City of 
Berwyn support and encourage the efforts of these Mayors and Federal Officers in protecting the 
environment and water of Lake Michigan which is the primary water source for all of the 
members of our Council of Government; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT a final copy of this resolution will be sent to the 
Shoreline Mayors Task Force and all federal officials who are leading the charge in this issue 

Adopted this ___ day of August 2007. 

Michael A. O'COlIDor 
Mayor, City of Berwyn 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk, City of Berwyn 



BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 

6700tylrest 26th Street. Berwyn, minais 60402-0701 • Th1ephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 
'W'V .. ,\,\T. berwyn-i1 ,gov 

To: Members ofthe 
City Council 

Re: 100th Birthday 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

August 22, 2007 

The Committee of the Whole will discuss the 100th Birthday Celebration at the 
meeting on August 28, 2007. I am hopeful a recommendation will come from 
that meeting allowing us to proceed with the planning ofthis historical event. 
Attached are some recommendations from both the Mayor's Advisory Committee 
and numerous phone calls to the Mayor's office as far as possible activities. 

Sincerely, 

C-11/vtdtdil {)~t/tt6)2,-----
Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAOldr 



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Building A New Benvyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, minois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

wwwberwyn-il,gov 

Benvyn's Centennial 

1908- March 17th First Meeting / June 6th Filed with state 

a Schools (involvement in project in fall of 2007) 

o Image awards for Berwyn 

• Recognize the efforts of individuals, organizations, civic groups and businesses that have significantly 
improved the image of Berwyn. Held on the last Thursday, Friday or Saturday in May. 

o Historical Information (BHS and interview with citizens/past and present) 

Historical Bus Tour 

Bungalow walk held in the Depot area to highlight the 100 year old homes 

• A MOC C/C meeting on the front porch of one of the founders homes at the Piper house/church 3400 
block of Oak Parle Everyone dressed in period garb. Celebration in a closed Oak park ave. with tours at the 
church on 3400 Grove that founder started. Could be done on the }'d of June. 

A 4, 5 or 7 day/night Festivall'! week of June held at Morton High School and Cermak Plaza parking lot. 

a Oldest - Business, house, school misc. information 

a Kids designing the vehicle sticker/voting on it! award ceremony/displays 

o Parade (in conjunction with Memorial Day parade or during the Festival) 

a Some type of art project around the city/fiberglass Figures i.e. cows 

a Collection of material tlu'ough donation and borrowing 

o Museum of some type to display items and information of the past 100 yrs. 

o Kick Ball Toumament!3 on 3 Basket Ball Tournament!Bean Bag Tournament 

a BDC Texas Hold-urn Touman1ent 

o Local Bands Performing during week with big name band for Friday and Saturday 

o Beer Garden worked by non-for-profit organizations 



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Building A New BenvYll 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, J1linois 60402-0701 • Thlephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

wwwbcrwyn-ilgov 

o Dilmer-Dance Saturday prior with business "ad book" to promote and celebrate 

o Hard cover book capturing Berwyn's History 

o All groups to participate - i.e. BDC, Historical Society, Bungalow, Vets, Schools, ABC, etc 

o Food booths 

o Carnival rides and garnes 

o Car Show on display 

o Dignitaries invited 

o Balloons & cakes 

o COlmnittee to run with representative from any group wishing to be included 

1908- Mar'ch 17th First Meeting f .Tune 6th Filed with state 



BERWYN ILLINOIS 
MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 

26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 
,\v'V.,q<\r berwyn-il gov 

To: Members of the 
City Council 

Re: Appointment to Superintendent of Streets 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

August 22, 2007 

Attached is the resume for ML Kevin White. It would be my recommendation to 
appoint Mr .. White to the position of Superintendent of Streets. 

Sincerely, 

711dr:leui2 a. (!)~. 
Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAO/dr 



, ,', ~ 
Kevin F. White 

Objective 

To utilize my public work experience in managing employees, services, department programs, operations and 
projects. 

Professional Experience 

Management/Problem Solving 
• Developed and managed the Fire Hydrant Deterrent Program which saved $500,000 in overtime salaries 

annually 
• Managed 32 miles of yearly water main construction projects and 5,000 yearly water main repairs 
• Managed the repair of 50,00 plus sewer catch basins 
• Developed $3,000,000 city-wide private contractor Phase IV Snow Removal Plan 
• Partnered in developing City-Wide Graffiti Removal Program 
• Managed the electronic payroll system for 900 employees 
• Implemented purchase and installation of calcium chloride saddle tanks for salt spreaders 
• Partnered in creating and running off-road computer maintenance program 

Supervision 
• Partnered with Deputy Commissioner in operational programs and administration of day to day activities, 

overseeing the activities of 1400 employees 
• Supervised 100 hoisting engineers in maintenance and operation of off-road equipment in the shop and 

field 

Administratinn/Communication 
• Assisted in preparing and presenting $27,000,000 budget for the Bureau 
• Troubleshooting of complaints by citizens, aldermen, and the Mayor's office with follow-up to fmalization 
• Liaison to the Streets Department in implementation of the Phase ill Snow Removal Program 
• Liaison to the Department of Environment in implementing the Lake Shore Drive Flood Plan 
• Inspected and coordinated purchase of all vehicles and heavy equipment for the department 

CommunitylPublic Relations 
• Represented Commissioner at community meetings 

Work History 

112005- Present Real Estate Salesman- Century 21 

1993 -6/2004 Assistant Commissioner - City of Chicago, Department of Water Management 

1992 - 1993 Assistant to Commissioner - City of Chicago, Department of Streets & Sanitation 

1986 - 1992 Foreman, Hoisting Engineers - City of Chicago, Department of Fleet Management 

Education Bachelor of General Studies, North Park University: Major, Organizational Management 

sH .... W &e fi. ...".% 



• 

49 Department of Public Works 230.03 

(h) Authority as Police Officer. In order to enable the Director faithfully and 
perfectly to do and perform all the duties required of him or her, he or she is 
hereby vested with all the powers conferred on police officers by the statutes 
of the State and ordinances of the City, and he or she is hereby appointed a 
special police officer of the City. 
(1958 Code Sec. 2-92; Ord. Unno. Passed 4-24-78.) 

(i) Authority re Other Personnel. 
(1) In Department of Public Works. The Director of Public Works shall, with 

the approval of the Mayor, appoint and remove all deputy commissioners 
and assistants in the Department of Public Works, except the Director 
of Buildings. All such subordinates shall perform such duties as may be 
required of them by the Director or the ordinances of the City and as 
shall be prescribed by the Director. The salaries of such subordinates 

,. shall be such as Council may prescribe or approve. 
Deputy commissioners of the Department may be appointed to assist 

in conducting, under the supervision of the Director, the Streets and 
Sanitation Department, the Plumbing Inspection Department and the 
Electrical fuspection Department. Such deputy commissioners shall be 
appointed only when such appointment has been provided for in the 
annual appropriation ordinance. 

(2) In Waterworks and Sewerage Denartment. The Director shall also 
approve all appointments to the staff of the Waterworks and Sewerage 
Department, except that of the Superintendent of Water who shall be 
appointed by the Mayor with the advice and consent of Council, as 
provided in Section 230.04(b). The Superintendent and assistants in the 
Department shall perform such duties as may be required by the 
ordinances of the City and as prescribed by the Director. 
(Ord. Unno. Passed 5-23-77.) 

(3) Bonds. The Director of Public Works shall require good and sufficient 
bonds to be given to the City by all subordinate officers and employees 
in the Department of Public Works, who shall receive the care, custody 
or handling of moneys belonging to the City, which bonds shall be 
approved by the Mayor and Council. 
(1958 Code Sec. 2-94.) 

230.03 SUPERINTENDENT OF STREETS. 
The Superintendent of Streets shall be appointed by the Mayor, by and with the 

advice and consent of Council, in the same manner as other City officers are appointed . 
In addition to his or her regular compensation, the Superintendent shall receive an 
annual salary for his or her duties as a member of the Board of Local Improvements. 

1997 -A Replacement 



Section G 

Reports and Communications 
From The City Clerk 



~TYOF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Buildi1!g A New Berwy1! 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 

Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2675 • www.berwyn-ilgov 

August 23, 2007 

THOM.AS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

To: Mayor and City Council 

Re: Rescind Ordinance 1274.14, Roof-Top or Other Usages 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

A Public Hearing was held August 3, 2007 at which time the matter to rescind Ordinance 
1274 . .14 was discussed (see attached minutes.) It was the recommendation of those in 
attendance to refer the matter to Building Director, Dan LeBeau, to supply a memo with a 
recommendation for action (also attached.') It would be my recommendation and ofthose 
in attendance to concur with the Building Director and the request of Aldennan Erickson, 
to rescind Ordinance 1274.14. The City Attorney, Bruce Bonebrake has agreed to supply 
an ordinance repealing Ord. 1274.14. At the time of the construction of this 
communication, ML Bonebrake has not yet supplied that copy. It would be my 
recommendation that if an ordinance is supplied by the time of the City Council meeting 
of August 28, 2007, that the City Council considers adopting said ordinance. If copy is 
not supplied, it would be my recommendation to concur and refer the matter to the Law 
Department for drafting of said ordinance 



THE CITY OF BERWYN ILLINOIS BUl7dingANewBerwyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, illinois 60402-0701 • Thlephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

www.berwyn-ilgov 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: August 21,2007 

TO: Thomas Pavlik, City Clerk 

FROM: Daniel J. LeBeau, Building Director 

SUBJECT: Ordinance 1274-14 

In response to the Public Hearing of 8.3.2007, I am in agreement to repeal Berwyn 
Ordinance Section 1274-14 prohibiting rooftop patios. If this section of the ordinance is 
repealed, any application to construct such a structure will require an architect's or 
structural engineer's sealed drawings and specifications to ensure structural adequacy of 
any existing or proposed structure. 



MINUTES 
PUBLIC HEARING 
AUGUST 3, 2007 

2:00 PM 

1. The Public Hearing was called to order by Clerk Pavlik at 2: 10 p.m. In 
attendance, Alderman Erickson, Fire Chief Kalivoda, City Attorney 
Bonebrake, Building Director, Dan LeBeau, and Neighborhood Affairs 
Director, Mark Jarnagin. A sign in sheet is attached. 

2. Reading of Legal Notice-Clerk Pavlik read into record the legal notice and 
provided certification per State Statute. 

3. Presentation of Amended Ordinance, 1274.14, RoofTop Improvements
Clerk Pavlik provided copies of ordinance in question. 

4. Alderman Erickson stated reasons he would like to see the ordinance 
rescinded and gave possible usages that may be implemented. 

5. Comments from the public-Mike Helbing of 1412 East Avenue, gave a 
presentation regarding Roof Greening Systems. Discussion and a decision 
reached, with those in attendance, to request the Building director, Dan 
LeBeau to supply Council with a written memo and a recommendation 
regarding the matter. Director LeBeau will supply memo to the Clerk, who 
will bring the matter to City Council for action. 

6. There being no further discussion on the matter, the Public Hearing was 
adjourned at 2:30 p.m. 



1274.14 PLANNING AND ZONING CODE 122 

than three feet from any lot line, less than five feet from any building or structure on the 
zoning lot, or less than thirty feet from the rear lot line where there is no accessory 
building at the rear ofthe lot. 

(c) No pool shall occupy more than seventy-five percent of the rear yard. 

(d) Above-ground pools shall not be more than six feet in height, including any 
attached fences, railings andJor other structural and decorative additions, and shall not 
be in close proximity (as determined by the designated City official) to any telephone or 
electrical lines and cables. 

(e) A permit shall be required to erect, construct, install or assemble a below-ground 
pool or a permanent above-ground pool. (Any above-ground pool that will remain intact 
on the zoning lot beyond November 1 in the year of installation shall be considered 
permanent under this section.) The applicant and the owner of the property, if not the 
same, will assume fllll responsibility of informing the utility companies and the 
appropriate department of the City regarding any activity relative to the erection, 
construction, installation or assembly of an above or below-ground pool that may in any 
way interfere with any cables, telephone and electrical lines, wires, pipes, transformers, 
conduits, sewers, etc., located on the property, above or below the ground level, and the 
applicant and the owner, if not the same, will indemnify and hold harmless the City from 
all costs, claims and actions resulting from any damage resulting from the work performed 
either by or on behalf ofthe applicant and the owner, and, upon request by the designated 
City official, shall purchase a bond from a company acceptable to the City in the principal 
sum requested, to assure that the work will be properly performed. 

(f) Any new pool installation shall require the residential lot to be completely fenced 
and gated. The fence shall conform with the requirements of Chapter 1272 of this Zoning 
Code. 
(Ord.05-38. Passed 10-11-05.) 

.:.v::. 1274.14 ROOF·TOP PATIOS OR OTHER USAGES. 
/f' Any roof-top arrangement, such as a patio for pleasure or business use, or for any 

such similar purposes, except for installing in place the usual roof-top equipment for air 
conditioners, heating or other such equipment necessary to service the building, shall be 
strictly prohibited. 

1274.15 USES AND STRUCTURES NOT SPECIFIED. 
(a) In the event that a proposed use of property and/or a structure is not listed in the 

district involved, the designated City official may, if such action is deemed appropriate, 
submit the same to Council to determine if such requested use and/or structure is 
substantially similar in nature to any other listed use and/or structure, is not less 
restrictive, and can be considered as being compatible with the established uses and/or 
structures on adjoining premises. If Council decides that the requested use 

2005-B Replacement 



Regarding: Property Rights I Quality of Life 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

~~. - . /2 
Dr .. :' JUN ~ 6 7.!L07 
DL Jjl i ION 

June 26, 2007 

From 8th Ward Alderman Joel Erickson 
To Mayor O'Connor and 

The Berwyn City Council 

Some of the most interesting and comfortable homes and neighborhoods I have seen in 
Berwyn and other parts of the world have included the creative use and design of flower 
gardens, shrubbery, trees, fencing, patios and the incorporation of these features in the 
design of garages and homes. Roof top and second story patios and gardens can 
provide enormous value to the comfort and quality of a person's life as well as value to 
the home itself. 

The restrictions on the design and creation of roof top patios imposed by section 
1274.14 of the Berwyn Code do not serve residents well. It inhibits the creative use and 
design of property and, therefore, minimizes the opportunity residents have to design a 
lifestyle providing maximum comfort and enjoyment 

Therefore I move to repeal section 1274.14 of the Berwyn Code effective immediately 
and I am pleased to point out that the Director of the Building Department concurs with 
this position. 

Respectfully 
Joel Erickson 



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Building A New Benvyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street· Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Thlephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

www berwyn~i1 gOY 

August 24, 2007 

To: Honorable Mayor Michael A O'COlIDor 
Aldennen of the City Council 

Re: Ordinance Allowing Construction of Rooftop Patio Structures 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen, 

The Attached draft ordinance revises the City of Berwyn Codified Ordinances to repeal 
rooftop patio prohibitions and allow such structures pursuant to adequate structural plan 
requirements. A public hearing was held on August 3, 2007 and the resulting public comments 
have been incorporated into the attached ordinance revision .. The Law Department respectfully 
requests approval of the attached ordinance revisions Section 1274.14 of Berwyn's Code of 
Ordinances 

Sincerely, 

CJ=GJ Bruce A. Bonebrake 
City Attorney 



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Hllilding /1 ,\'''''' IkIWI!" 

MICIIAEL k O'CO:'\NOR, i\1aljo)" 
fi700 W!~SI 2/1111 SlJ(~cr • lkl \\-VI1. Illinois (i(H02~t)7()1 • 1i~It~pllollf:: {70fI) 7ga·2(jjiO • fax: (70B) 7n(\·1:1b7 

\\"\,"\\' h(:1 w\'Jl-il go\' 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: August 21, 2007 

TO: Thomas Pavlik, City Clerk 

FROM: Daniell LeBeau, Building Director 

SUBJECT: Ordinance 127414 

In response to the Public Hearing of 83 c2007, I am in agreement to repeal Berwyn 
Ordinance Section 1274c 14 prohibiting rooftop patios, If this section of the ordinance is 
repealed, any application to construct such a structure will require an architect's or 
structural engineer's sealed drawings and specifications to ensure structural adequacy of 
any existing or proposed structure 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING § 1274.14 OF THE BERWYN CODE 
REGARDING ROOFTOP PATIO ALLOWANCES IN THE CITY OF 

BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the City Council held a public hearing, following lawful public notice, on 

August 3, 2007 regarding a proposal to repeal rooftop patio prohibitions contained in Section 

1274,14 of the Berwyn Code of Ordinances; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council, has dete1111ined that appropriate rooftop patios are 

desirable if constructed adequately to insure structural integrity and safety. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, in the exercise of Berwyn's home rule powers as follows: 

SECTION 1: 

Section 1274.14 of the City of Berwyn Codified Ordinances is hereby amended to read as 

follows (with proposed additions underlined and proposed deletions stricken): 

1274.14 ROOF-TOP PATIOS OR OTHER USAGES. 

Any roof-top arrangement, such as a patio for pleasure or business use, or for any such similar 
purposes, elwept for installing in place the usual roof top equipment for air conditioners, heating 
or other such equipment necessary to service the huilding, shall he strictly prohibited. be allowed 
provided that any application to construct such a structure is accompanied by an architect's or 
structural engineer's sealed drawings and specifications to insure structural adequacy of existing 
and proposed structures. 

SECTION 2: 

If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid, the 

invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance. 

-1-



SECTION 3: 

All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, approval 

and publication as provided by law. 

ADOPTED this ___ day of August, 2007, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

I I 
YES 

I 
NO 

I 
ABSENT 

I 
PRESENT I 

Chapman 

Ramos 

Weiner 

Skryd 

Phelan 

Lovero 

Erickson 

I O'Co~", 
(Mayor) 

I I I I I 
I TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on August ____ ,2007. 

Michael A O'Connor, Mayor 

-2-



ATTEST: 

Thomas J Pavlik, City Clerk 

-3-



lYOF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Building A New Benvyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 
Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2675 • wwwberwyn-il gov 

August 23,2007 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Re: Dollars For Scholars Committee 

To: Mayor O'Connor and Members of City Council 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

I have received a letter of resignation from board member Aimee Sordelli. I have 
personally contacted her to confirm and have regrettably accepted her resignation. On 
behalf of the Board and the City of Berwyn, I would like to thank Ms. Sordelli for her 
commitment and devotion to this committee for the past several years. 
At this time I would like to re-appoint former board member of Dollars for Scholars and 
current President of the District 98 School Board, Mr. Anthony Laureto to fill the 
vacancy effective immediately. The appointment of Mr. Laureto has been previously 
concurred with and approved by this council, therefore please accept this matter as 
infonnationaL 



8/15/07 

Tom Pavlik 
Chairmen of Dol1ars for Scholars Program for the City of Berwyn 
6700 W 2&J' Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Dear Mr. Pavlik, 

I regret to inform you that do to my over extension of volunteer work I will be unable to continue 
to be a volunteer co- committee person on the Dollars for Scholars Committee. 
I have enjoyed helping with this wonderful program and hope that the children will continue to 
get these scholarships they so desperately need for their future studies. 

I will continue to do all I can to help this community by donating my volunteering to the Seniors 
and the Special Needs Families. But at this time, I am very overwhelmed with too many projects 
and feel it is only fair that I direct my attention to the most needed. Thank you for your 
tmderstanding and accepting of my resignation of this committee. 

Z4~ 
Aimee Sordelli 



ow. 26th Street THE EITY ElF 
wyo. Illinois 60402-0701 
me: (708) 788-2660 ~~~~1N Ibbll{iJ/$ 

Thomas 1. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

May 18, 2006 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

Re: Berwyn Dollars for Scholars 

Mayor O'CoIUlor and 
Members of City Council 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I( FAX Number: 
/ I (708) 788-2675 

The Dollars for Scholars Committee has recommended expanding the number of Board 
members to include representatives from Morton High School District 201 and School 
District 98. It is with great pleasure, I and members of the Dollars for Scholars Board, 
recommend that Ms. Patricia Fortunato and Mr. Anthony Laureto, both former board 
members of the Dollars for Scholars Committee, and current Board Member of District 
201 and District 98 Board President, respectfully, be added to the Berwyn Dollars for' 
Scholars Committee as Board Members. I would ask for your concurrence in this 
recommendation. 

Sincerely, 

~ 1T~"'m'!-a"7s 1. Pavlik- Chairman 

rwyn Dollars for Scholars 



Section H 

Communications From The 

Zoning 

Board of Appeals 



Section I 

Reports and 
Communications From 

Aldermen, Committees, 
Boards and Commissions 



CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING A~gu?t 28, 2007 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda Item I -1 is a Deferred Communication from C C Meeting dated 8/14/07 Agenda item # 21 

FROM: Fire & Police Commissjoners 

RE: Promote (2) Officers to Sergeant 

Appointment of (4) to Probationary Police Officers 



Board of 
Fire & Police Commissioners 

6401 West 31 st Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 

HONORABLE MAYOR MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR 
POLICE CHIEF WlLIAM KUSHNER 

iTEM NO. ~L
DATE _~£.!~._2_00_7 _ 
DISPO:mION 

~~) 
ALD. MARK WEINER CHAlRMAN FIRE & POLICE COJvrMITTEE 
CITY CLERK THOMAS PAVLIK 
CITY TREASURER GERARD PATER 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

AUGUST 7, 2007 

RE: POLICE SERGEANTS PROMOTIONS 

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE BOARD OF FIRE AND POLICE 
COJvrMISSIONERS HAS MADE THE FOLLOWING PROMOTIONS, EFFECTIVE 
AUGUST 16,2007: 

GREGORY CATENA MICHAEL VO&C 

THE BOARD CONGRATULATES AND WlSHES BOTH MEN WELL IN THEIR 
NEW ENDEAVOR. 

BERWYN FIRE AND POLICE COJvrMISSION 

ANTON ADOLF CARL REINA RICK TOMAN 



Board of 
Fire & Police Commissioners 

6401 West 31 st Street 
Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0701 

HONORABLE MAYOR MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR 
POLICE CHIEF WILLIAM KUSHNER 
ALD. MARK WEINER, CHAlRMAN FIRE & POLICE COMMITTEE 
CITY CLERK THOMAS PAVLIK 
CITY TREAS~R GERARD PATER 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

AUGUST 7, 2007 

RE: POLICE OFFICER APPOINTMENTS 

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE BOARD OF FIRE AND POLICE 
CO.MA1ISSIONERS HAS APPOINTED THE FOLLOWING TO PROBATIONARY 
POLICE OFFICER EFFECTIVE AUGUST 20, 2007: 

GEORGE AUDIFRED LOREN BUCHMEIER 
E. 

JENNIFER MAZUR ROBERT BRENKA 

-- - - 3 

THE BOARD WELCOMES AND CONGRA TULA TES THE AFOREMENTIONED 
CANDIDATES, AND WISHES THEM WELL IN THEIR NEW ENDEAVOR. 

THE BOARD OF FIRE AND POLICE CO.MA1ISSIONERS, 

~~J0 cftd~/f ~~ 
ANTON ADOLF CARL REINA RICK TOMAN 



OF BERWYN, ILLIN DIS Building A New Benvyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
West 26th Street. Berwyn, IllinoiS 60402'-()701 • Thlephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

WWW',berwyn-il"gov 

708-484-4275 

Santiago "Jim" Ramos 
2nd Ward Alderman 

To: Members ofthe City Council 
Mayor Mike O'Connor 
City Clerk Tom Pavlik 

Re: Request for yellow curb zones 

Mayor and City Council Members, 

2ndward@berwVIl-il.gov 

The pastor and principal of St. Leonard's Church and School, located on Clarence Avenue 
and 33rd Street, have asked me to seek approval from the Council to have a portion of their 
curb painted yellow. The reason for this request is that they need a designated drop off 
and pick up point for parents when they drive their children to St. Leonard's SchooL The 
area that they are seeking to be painted yellow is from the entrance to the parking lot south 
to the school building. They are also requesting that the curb be painted yellow at the 
cross walk that the children use to cross from the mobile classroom unit, in the 
playground, to the main building. 

I motion that these requests be approved by the City Council and that the Public Works 
Department be notified so that they can paint the requested curbs and any other curbs on 
the block that were already approved as yellow curb zones. If at all possible they would 
like to have this done before the beginning of the new school year or as soon as possible. 

Sincerely, 

~~~J 
Santiago "Jim" Ramos 
2nd Ward Alderman 



BERWYN ILLINOIS BuildingANewBeJwyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
26th Street. Berwyn, illinoiS 60402-0701 • 'Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

Santiago "Jim" Ramos 
2nd Ward Alderman 

708-484-4275--..,; _____ , 

To: Members of the City Council 
Mayor Mike O'Connor 
City Clerk Tom Pavlik 

Re: Request for 15 minute parking signs and trash can 

Mayor and City Council Members, 

2ndward@herwl'l1-il.gov 

The new owner ofCaffe Palermo, located at 6510 W. Ogden Avenue, is requesting two 15 
minute parking signs in front of her establishment. She is also asking that a trash 
receptacle, matching the other receptacle on Ogden Avenue, be placed by the light pole 
located in front of her business. Attached you will fInd a copy of the letter she has sent me 
via email. The signs would be in effect Monday through Saturday from 7:00 am until 4:00 
pm when her shop closes. 

I motion that these requests be approved by the City Council and that the Public Works 
Department be notifIed so that they install the requested signs and place the trash 
receptacle by the light pole. 

Sincerely, '. / 

~~ 
Santiago "Jim" Ramos 
2nd Ward Alderman 



Print 

From: Kelly Noble (kelly@berwynsbestcoffee.com) 
To: 2ndward@berwyn-il.gov 
Date: Monday, August 13,200711:41:10 AM 
Cc: moconnor@ci.berwyn.itus 
Subject: Parking Signs 

Dear Alderman: 

I respectfully request the city of Berwyn place two 15 minute parking signs 
in front of my business, Caffe Palermo at 6510 Ogden Avenue in Berwyn. 
Because of the heavy street parking along Ogden Avenue near my business, many 
of my customers are not able to find parking near Caffe Palermo for the 10-15 
minutes they need to stop in and pick up their orders. Based on the volume of 
business at Caffe Palermo and with respect to the parking needs of 

Page 1 of 1 

neighboring businesses, I believe two 15-minute signs will be sufficient. Also, If a trash can can be 
placed by the street light that is out in front of my business that would help with the littering problem as 
well. 

Thank you for your consideration of this request. 

Respectfully 

Kelly Noble 
Owner 
Caffe Palermo 
6510 Ogden 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

http://us.f816.mail.yahoo.comldclIaunch?action=welcome& yy= 1794035 339&.rand=aj9q ... 8/13/2007 



August 24, 2007 

Michele D. Skryd 
N.DERMAN FOURTH WARD 

BERWYN, hliNOIS 

Hon. Michael A O'Connor, Mayor 
Alderman of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Stop signs on 28h Street at Harvey Avenue 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

· '.-.-'-

It has come to my attention that the intersection of 28th Street and Harvey A venue is a 
dangerous and high a traffic area. I have received numerous complaints from the area 
residents and requests for stop signs at that intersection. 

It would be my recommendation to install the proper traffic safety stop signs at that 
intersection. 

Respectfully, 

Michele D. Skryd 
4th Ward Alderman 

6700 W. z6TH STREET, BERWYN, IllINOIS 6040Z • TEL: 708-788-6934 • E-MAIL: 4THWARD@BERWYN-IL.GOV 

.~~ 



...-II:YU C'T....u OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
MICHAEL A_ O'CONNOR, Mayor 

West 26th Street. Benvyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • 'Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 
www .. benvyn-il.gov 

Honorable Mayor Michael O'Connor 
Members of City Council 

August 23, 2007 

RE: Stop Signs at the Intersection of21sl and Elmwood 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

The intersection of 21 Sl street and Elmwood is a dangerous one indeed. I have seen the cars 
speed through this intersection and have witnessed several near misses myself. I have spoken 
with many of the residents who live near this intersection. They all have expressed their concern 
and have signed the attached petition. 
Therefore it would be my recommendation to waive any type of traffic studies and approve the 
necessary signage and authorize public works to install signs at three comers of this intersection. 
The residents who reside near there will be grateful. 
Thank you for your consideration regarding this matter. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Michael J. Phelan 
6th Ward Alderman 



We the undersigned residents of the 1900 and 2100 block of Elm

wood Avenue, would like a Stop sign installed on our corner. We are 

tired of the many accidents that have occurred, and 

want to put an end to any others. We will be presenting 

this petition at the town meeting on Tuesday July 24, 

2007 at 8:00pm. Thank you for your co-operation. 

."...- --

" " 

; t~·., ~._. c: t.~"~'{' -v .... 
~ I - " , 

I : 

.) - --. 
.OJ ?v"CII Ftviw'rr C ; -. a----

f r I / 

!DC 

""'-'--. _. -

; , 
" '. 

•• HI ! _, 

f 

/<2 7 , 
.!-L-L:2. ..:.-

~/L-' J ToY'" I· 

'; 't I 

--..... , ..... ~.-. ~- ~.,. --::-' , 

-. , 

IV oJ f}!.,~ /;..i(; 

i'n\t'\ E' . '''I >, .)..1 ~ l''\\ll'' i" II • 



~> ), 

,) 

'.- ,- 0.\:1 \ q \) \Z Q~'V') , 

------_._--

) 

._-----------_._---



BERWYN, ILLINOIS Bw1dingANewBenvYll 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
26th Street. Berwyn, minais 60402-0701 • Thlephane: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

wwwberwyn-il.gav 

Date: 8/22/07 

Mayor Michael O'COlIDor 
And Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

A meeting of the COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE was held 

On August 27, 2007 at 7:00 pm. 

Those in attendance were: 

The matter discussed was Referral Item # 25 dated 6-12-07 in regard to: La Rosita Food, 
6609 Roosevelt Rd. 

It is the recommendation of the committee that - Recommendation to follow after 
consideration and discussion. 

Voting Aye: 

Voting Nay: 

Adjourned: 



Section J 

Sta Reports 



CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING August 28, 2007 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda Item J -1 is a Deferred Communication from C C Meeting dated 8/ 14/07 Agenda item 1140 

FROM: City Attorney 

RE: Amendment to 911 Board-Add Member Appojntments 

Templete -.xls 



j\* 
CTi':U"'" CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS BUIlding A New Berwyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660' ax: (708) 788-2567 

www.berwyn-il gOY 

August 10, 2007 

To: Honorable Mayor Michael A.. O'Connor 
Alderman of the City Council 

Re: Amendment to 911 Board - Add Member Appointments 

Dear Ladies and Gentleman, 

ITEM NO. rrrr..-/r..,..-,,,,,,,,,-

DATi_=i1-4-4----
DISPO~:r1~ __ 

~~V,) 

Pursuant to Illinois Statute, the City of Berwyn's 911 Board may be expanded to include 
additional appointments. A draft ordinance increasing the 911 Board from its current five 
members to seven members serving staggered terms is attached for your review and approvaL 

Sincerely, 

CllLi 
Bruce A. Bonebrake 
City Attorney 



ORDINANCE No. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 289 OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn (the "City "), is a home rule municipality within the 

purview of Article VII, Section 6(a) of the Illinois Constitution (1970), and, as such, may 

exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its government and affairs; and, 

WHEREAS, pursuant to 50 ILCS 750/15.4, the number of Emergency Telephone 

System Board members may be increased but shall include no less than 5 qualified who may 

serve staggered terms; and, 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council have detem1ined that a seven member 

Emergency Telephone System Board serving staggered terms will enhance 911 operations and 

provide additional skill, knowledge and experience to continue to provide quality emergency 

response servIces. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council ofthe City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its home rule power, as follows: 

Section r 
Section 2. 

That the above recitals are incorporated herein and made a part hereof 

That Chapter 289, Section 289.01, entitled Emergency Telephone System 

Board, of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, is hereby 

amended to read as follows (with deletions and additions expressed as herein shown): 

289.01 ESTABLISHMENT; COMPOSITION. 

There is hereby established an Emergency Telephone System Board of and for the City. The 
Emergency Telephone System Board shall consist of fi¥e seven members who shall be appointed 
by the Mayor, by and with the consent of the City Council. The Mayor may appoint a public 
member who is a resident of the local exchange service territory included in the 9-1-1 coverage 
area. At least furee five members of the Emergency Telephone System Board shall be 
representative of the 9-1-1 public safety agencies, including, but not limited to, the Police 
Department, the Fire Department, emergency medical service providers, and emergency services 
and disaster agencies. All appointments shall be made on the basis of ability or experience, 
Elected officials are also eligible to serve on the Board. Members of the Board shall serve either 
two (2) or three (3) year staggered terms and shall serve without compensation but shall be 
reimbursed for their actual and necessary expenses, 

1 



Section 3. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be 

held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance, 

Section 4. 

such conflict. 

Section 5, 

All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of 

This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 

approval and publication as provided by law, 

ADOPTED this 14th day of August, 2007, by the City Council ofthe City of Berwyn, 

Cook County, Illinois, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

I I 
YES 

I 
NO 

I 
ABSENT 

I 
PRESENT 

I 
Chapman 

Ramos 

Weiner 

Skryd 

Phelan 

Lovero 

Erickson 

O'Connor (Mayor) 

I TOTAL I I I I I 
2 



APPROVED by the Mayor on _______ , 2007. 

ATTEST: 

Thomas l Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

3 

Michael A. O'Connor 
MAYOR 



CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING August 28, 2007 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda Item J - 2 is a Deferred Communication from C C Meeting dated 8/14/07 Agenda item /144 

FROM: Library Director 

RE: Staff position replacement for the Berwyn Public Library 

Templete -"xis 



Berwyn Public Library 
2701 S. Harlem Avenue 

Berwyn, IL 60402 
(708) 795-8000 Fax \7Qu8)....::.7:;...95=--.::..;81::..=...;:::...J--

.lATE .11 Ur, J 4 7007 

.~Da_.~U.~,~~'_~~~m.mmam~~~MW~~~ __ ~~~i~~·(~o~~'\~no~t~1~~;;;iE~ 

-·-tAJ!l~_& )-
August 6, 2007 

Re: Staff position replacement for the Berwyn Public Library 

Mayor Michael A. O'Connor and the Berwyn City Council: 

I should like your authorization for the Berwyn Public Library to replace a position 

that has recently been vacated through a staff resignation This appointment will 

fill the Readers' Advisory Librarian II vacancy, a key service desk 

Thank you for your consideration of this request 

Respectfully, 

Bill Hensley, Director 



We Serve and Pro/ecl 

August 23, 2007 

BERWYN 

6401 West 31 st Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 
Fax (708) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

Mayor Michael A O'Connor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Ceremonial Swearing In of Four Probationary Police Officers and Two Police 
Sergeants 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

TIle Berwyn Police Department, in its continuing efforts to provide for the safety and 
well being of all residents of the city, with your authority and the Board of Fire and 
Police Commissioners, has promoted the following two officers to the rank of Sergeant: 

Gregory Catena Michael Vokac 

I am also proud to introduce the four Probationary Police Officers to you: 

George Adudiffred Robert Brenka 

Loren W. Buchmeier Jennifer Mazur 

.- J--'--

Respectfully, 

~-~ 
Williarn R. K'ixshner 
Chief of Police 



TT'TT"I:;'l"I"'T .... '''''OF BER,,yYN ILLINOIS 
MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 

6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, minais 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 
wwwberwyn-i1 gov 

August 21
5
" 2007 

Honorable Mayor Michael A O'Connor 
Members of the City Council 

Re: Mayoral Email Sent to bbrocato@aol com 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Per the Mayor's request, I have attached the gathered City documents pursuant to the issue of 
mayoral email senttobbrocato@aol.com. Please accept this as informational. 

Respectfully submitted, 

-\>r- [1, 
J~~Frank 
Director, Computer Services 



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 

6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, !1Iinais 60402·0701 • Telephone: (708) 788·2660 • Fax: (708) 788·2567 
wwwberwyn-il gav 

August 15th
, 2007 

Mayor Michael A. O'Connor 
Members of the City Council 

Re: Mayoral Email Senttobbrocato@aol.com 

Mayor and Members of the City Council: 

Per request, I've provided a list of all emails and subjects original from 
MOConnor@cLberwvn.il.us destined for bbrocato@aol.com In total, fourteen (14) emails were 
found. Full text copies of the emails have been scanned into PDF format and attached for your 
review, 'Attachment A' is a screen dump of the search criteria while' Attachment Set C' is a 
full-text log of the emails(minusattachments)thatweredeliveredtobbrocato@aol.com 
according to the Mayor's 'Sent Mail' folder. 

By inspecting the Mayor's computer, I've determined he uses "local" groups (mailing lists that 
reside only on his computer) to mass-email Alderman. This group is titled "Alderman" and 
contained the bbrocato@aol.com email address, While I had removed 5thward@berwyn-il.gov 
months ago, the Mayor's local group, containing bbrocato@aol.com and not the Berwyn-il.gov 
forwarder, still pushed email out to bbrocato@aol.com, When an email message is composed to 
a local group, in this case "Alderman", the full verbose list of recipients and their email 
addresses is not shown to the sender. I believe the mistake here is that bbrocato@aol.com was 
not taken off that local list which resides solely on his computer. The Mayor, whose technical 
knowledge is not vast, believed when I removed 5thward@berwyn-il.gov forwarder, all email 
posting to Ben's accounts would not be delivered. This is not the case, Email sent to 
5thward@berwvn-il.gov went and continues to go nowhere; however, email sent directly to 
bbrocato@aol.com does in fact find its way to that email address. So, in conclusion, we're 
looking at 14 (fourteen) emailsthatdidinfactmaketheirwaytobbrocato@aol.com. 

To expand the search parameters, I contacted Marueen Brocato directly and received her private 
email address, She related to me that one around the City uses it, but my intention was to search 
for sent message from the City network to this priVate address, This email address is 

II rr 10 
lJim Frank 

Searches with this address set as the recipient yielded no responses, 
of this search is included as 'Attachment B', 

Director, Computer Services 



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Building A New Berwyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Thlephone: (708) 788,·2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

Searching 'Sent Mail' for all messages sent to bbrocato@aol.com 

T"'""' ..... ~ftI~n 5 .. 111" .. 
o s...m~Iol:b. 

,~~ II;!:. i'P1m!lr t!!<.~ ~"'~I'): 
!_,_ ... __ ._._.--o AlIoIIOl<ll= ..... IPI' 

~. 
L._ 

, 

, 
:;1 , 
'.:I 
,.it 
0 

~ 
d 
~ , 

~w"'"" 
~W __ 

• ~w"""" 
~w"""" 
~Io!'lr~ 
~w __ 

, 
'''''''''''''' • ~w""",, 
HI,...Q'CIn-ot 

"'r«Ot<N>or 
j.\o,.,.ot ...... , ww","" 

COWo;=::!. ""ttJl:t»I(H'''''-
fW,Hl ..... ~/llr.OOI <onr., 
r,Y,~~l<>'>_'(.o~,,-. \\'l1Itlll~JU)~ 

F'I!~I Th./1/l'!lmI1,,,,., 
rW:f:m',oo .. m~~"'~'_l>n~tryvrwc: .......... li\)"C>'I< .... ,w.-"'~,"",= '·"~71'mal~;1I.v.. 

.. .vI~.""df;U ...... th ~llIrnxlIIt17".. 

rO,/:~I""l'n:<.1:1 lN7/!1{lmI'''11fI 
r.'I:...mv ""'l/lumn:~f'I.! 

f'W, 1Uu""~~:'1:I ~I/lOf.'OOH!l)>>1 

WMlI<>et:n1n'a1> ThJ8flIlOO1J;tI<PI1 
'WII<au ..... ~IUI:I/OIf.f~""l" stm!J.I!HlIl,mO ThJ!fl/lQ';llel1ll'H 

"',lOO'fl>cn"lIl1wtd l...:BJI"fl(llll:II01oi 

, ..... 

n" ,. 
"" '" '" '" n" ,." 
.n" 
mm ,. 
." 

+,IDO"o'. -

Fourteen (14) messages were found, Attached are the full-text printouts of each of the messages, 



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS BUl1ding A New Berwyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Thlephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

wwwberwyn-il gOY 

\~ \,rf''''' 
~ . ..l.\O>C __ -\ Searching 'Sent Mail' for all messages sent to (Alt. Email) 

t' .... r~"II<'lIir9IH.fcICen St~tl1~m. 
o Su.dlS!.bIol.itt, 

C-=~!>~t~~~:.~~='=-::,,:_=-.:_.:...:,.'.=::-:.:._.,.,_. __ ,"~,_" 
o ~$I~~lfdUIOt1P::l' 
I~--"--~" 

Zero (0) messages were found to this address. 

.... 

.--,~ ... ,,-, .. ,.,-,-..... ,j 



Page 1 ot I 

Mayor O'Connor 

From: Mayor O'Connor Sent: Mon 6/4/2007 1:53 PM 

To: Ben Brocato; Dawn M. Rinehart; Jim Ramos; Joel Erickson; Mark Weiner; Michael Phelan; Michele 5kyrd; Nona 
Chapman; Robert Lovero 

Cc: 
Subject: FW: D/C/Lynch Pension 
Attachments: 

-----Original Message----
From: Richard J. Kalivoda 
sent: Monday, June 04, 2007 11: 17 AM 
To: Mayor 
Subject: 

Dear Mayor, 

RK 

http://cobemail01/exchangeIMOConnor/Sent%20Items/FW:%20D_xFSFF_CJFSFF_Lyn...S/15/2007 



Page 1 of 1 

Mayor O'Connor 

From: Mayor O'Connor Sent: Frl 6/8/2007 9:37 AM 
To: Ben Brocato; Dawn M. Rinehart; lim Ramos; Joel Erickson; Mark Weiner; Michael Phelan; Michele Skyrd; Nona 

Chapman; Robert Lovero 

Ce: 
Subject: FW: StandlngUpForIllinols.org 

Attachments: 

-----Orlginal Message-··---
From: Persky, Daniel [mailto:Danlel,Persky@I11lnols.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June OS, 2007 4:54 PM 
To: Persky, Daniel 
Subject: 5tandingUpForlllinois.org 

Lt Governor Pat Quinn is pleased to announce his new website, \'IWW.J;lJ'§Qclil1gUREorIIliQQt§..Q[g. The total re
design of his office websites is accompanied by the launch of many new features Check out the site today and 
enjoy the video packages, expanded pod cast, improved regional resources, new story format and more 

Each month more than 2 million hits are recorded on Lt Governor Pat Quinn's websites We hope you join the 
growing crowd of people who are Standing Up For Illinois. 

If you have any questions or comments please click on the Contact button on the website or email 
ContactQuinnltgov@illinois gov 

Thank you, 
Dan Persky 

Daniel Persky 
Senior Policy Advisor and Counsel 
Office of Lt Governor Pat Quinn 
100 W. Randolph, Suite 15-200 
Chicago, IL 60601 
(312) 814-8796 
(312) 814-4862 fax 
Daniel Persky@illinois.gov 
www.StandingURForlliinois.org 

http:// cobemail 011 exchangelM OConnorlSent%2 0 I tems/FW :%20Standing U pF or IlIinois.or... 8/1 5/2007 



.\.'. 'S <\ 

Page 1 ot 1 

Ij'), Attachments can contain viruses that may harm your computer. Attachments may not display correctly. ~ 
Mayor O'Connor 

From: Mayor O'Connor Sent: Frl 6/6/2007 6: 16 PM 
To: Thomas J. Pavlik; James J. Frank; Louise p, Sommese; LInda L. DegutJs; Ben Brocato; Dawn M. Rinehart; Jim 

Ramos; Joel Erickson; Mark Weiner; Michael Phelan; Michele Skyrd; Nona Chapman; Robert Lovero 

Cc: 
Subject: COW agenda 

Attachments: 0 COW AGENDA #2.doC(SSKB) 

«COW AGENDA #2 .doc» Sorry this is late 

httrd'rnhpm,ilO1/p.xchang:eIMOConnorISent%20Items/COW%20agenda-18.EML ?Cmd=o .. , 8/15/2007 



Page 1 ot I 

Mayor O'Connor 

From: Mayor O'Connor Sent: Mon 6/11/2007 4:52 PM 
To: Ben Brocato; Dawn M. Rinehart; Jim Ramos; Joel Erickson; Mark Weiner; Michael Phelan; Michele Skyrd; Nona 

Chapman; Robert Lovero 
Cc: 
Subject: FW:H3 
Attachments: 

---OrigInal Message----
From: Mayor O'Connor 
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2007 4:51 PM 
To: Thomas J. Pavlik; Louise P, Sommese 
Subject: H3 

Stephanie wanted this as Aid info not a communication on the agenda Please withdraw from the agenda, 
thanksl 

httn:llcobemaiiO lIexchangeIMOConnorISent%20Items/FW :%20J-13. EML ?Cmd=open 8/15/2007 



Page 1 of 1 

1J1 Attachments can contain viruses that may harm your computer. Attachments may not display correctly. 

Mayor O'Connor 

From: Mayor O'Connor Sent: Wed 6/13/2007 6:02 PM 
To: Ben Brocato; Dawn M. Rinehart; Jim Ramos; Joel Erickson; Mark Weiner; Michael Phelan; Michele Skyrd; Nona 

Chapman; Robert Lovero 

Cc: 
Subject: FW: Building Demolition Amendment Ordinance 

Attachments: I] Building DemoJitlons.doJ;(~6J5!n 

The plan is to put this on the agenda for COW and CIC on the 26th Please forward your comments to Bruce, 
thanksl 
-----Original Message----
From: Bruce A. Bonebrake 
Sent: Wednesday, .June 13, 2007 4:59 PM 
To: Mayor O'Connor 
Subject: Building Demolition Amendment Ordinance 

To: Mayor Michael A O'Connor 

Alderman of the City Council 

From: Bruce Bonebrake, City Attorney 

Re: Proposed Amendment to the Building Code regarding Demolition Permits 

The attached draft Ordinance revises the City Code pursuant to the demolition of building structures by 
requiring City Council approval prior to permit issuance, except in the case of emergency situations The 
ordinance was drafted by the Law Department in preparation for Council discussion at last evening's COW 
meeting. Although time did not permit Council review, the draft ordinance is being made available electronically 
and will be included in the COW and CC agendas for the next regular meeting of the Council on June 26th 

http://cobemaiiO l/exchangelMOConnorlSent%20ItemslFW :%20Building%20Demo lition... 8/15/2007 



,in 
Page 1 of2 

Mayor O'Connor 

From: Mayor O'Connor Sent: Thu 6/26/2007 5:39 PM 
To: Bill Hensley; Bruce A. Bonebrake; Daniel J. LeBeau; Dawn M. Rinehart; Debl B. Suchy; Denis T, Duffy; Gerard J. 

Pater; James 1. Frank; leanmarie HaJer; Mark V, Jarnagin; Pat A, Segel; Patrick Ryan; Richard]. Kalivoda; 
Stephanie M. Navarro; Terri M, Shonder; Thomas J. Pavlik; William R. Kushner 

Cc: Burt (E-mail); Mark Sterk (E-mail); Brian Pabst (E-mail); Bruce A. Bonebrake; Ben Brocato; Jim Ramos; Joel 
Erickson; Mark Weiner; Michael Phelan; Michele Skyrd; Nona Chapman; Robert Lovere 

Subject: FW: golf 

Attachments: 

A few of you attended this event sponsored by the Dist 100 Education foundation last year. If you do not golf 
the dinner is very nice at Cog Hill and if you do golf the $100 price at Cog Hill can't be beat My wife helps run 
this event. It is not a political event, it's for the children in Dist 100 south of Cermak Rd. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Michael O'Connor [mailto:moconnorlvb2005@hotmail,com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 4:24 PM 
To: langelonl@ameritech,neti bulinose52@sbcglobaLnet 
Subject: FW: golf 

>From: "Kathy O'Connor" <koconnor@schooldistrictlOO,org> 
> To: <moconnorivb2005@hotmail.com> 
>Subject: golf 
>Date: Thu, 28 Jun 2007 10:11:58 -0500 
> 
>Mike, 
>Please ask Louie Angeloni, Rich Kalivoda, Jim Frank, Sam Canino and Bruce 
>Bonebrake about golfing. 
>Odelson and Sterk? Dan LeBeau or Mark? Anthony Bertucca? 
> 
>.luly 20th, Cog Hill, 11am to 12 noon tee off times. $100 to golf, cart, 
>Iunch, dinner, and open bar. 
> 15th Annual Golf Outing benefiting the South Berwyn Education Foundation. 
> 
>Thank you, 
> 
>Kathy O'Connor 
>Golf Chairman and SBEF Secretary 
> 
>-----------------------------------
> 
> This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the 
>individual(s) named, If you are not the named addressee you should not 
>disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail, Please notify the sender 
>immediately bye-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and 
>delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be 
>guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, 
>corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. 
> The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions 
>in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail 
>transmission. 

http://cobemailO 1/exchangelMOConnorlSent%20I temslFW :%20golf.EML ?Cmd=open 8/15/2007 



> 
>Berwyn South School District 100 Berwyn, IL USA 
> 
>bt!;Q:llwww.schooldlstrictlOO.org 
> 

http://cobemaiiOl/exchangeIMOConnor/Sent%20ItemsIFW:%20golf.EML?Cmd=open 

Page 2 of 2 

8115/2007 



~.\ \\, 
\\ ,. 

Page 1 of 1 

Mayor O'Connor 

From: Mayor O'Connor Sent: Wed 7/4/2007 9:18 AM 
To: leanmarle Hajer; Jynette Ayala; Bruce A. Bonebrake; Ben Brocato; Dawn M, Rinehart; lim Ramos; Joel Erickson; 

Mark Weiner; Michael Phelan; Michele Skyrd; Nona Chapman; Robert Lovero 

Cc: 
Subject: FW: Emma Dyszczakowsklls no longer employed by the BDC. Rosario 51gnorlle has taken over her position. 

Attachments: 

-----Original Message-----
From: Brian Pabst [mailto:brianp@berwyn,netj 
Sent: Monday, .July 02, 2007 10:12 AM 
To: Mayor O'Connor 
Cc: Dawn M. Rinehart 
Subject: Emma Dyszczakowski is no longer employed by the BDC. Rosario Signorile has taken over her 
position. 

http://cobemailO l/exchangelMOConnorlSent%20ItemslFW :%20Emma%20Dyszczakowsk", 8115/2007 



Page 1 ot I 

Mayor O'Connor 

From: Mayor O'Connor Sent: Sun 7/8/2007 1: 17 PM 

To: Ben Brocato; Dawn M. Rinehart; Jim Ramos; Joel Erickson; Mark Weiner; Michael Phelan; Michele Skyrd; Nona 
Chapman; Robert Lovere 

Cc: 
Subject: FW: Record MRI Month 

Attachments: 

-----Orlginal Message----
From: Richard J. Kalivoda 
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2007 4:37 PM 
To: Mayor O'Connor 
Subject: Record MRI Month 

Hello Mayor, 

The MRI invoice for June 2007 exceeded $30,000 00 This is our largest number of transports in one month 
since we began the MRI shuttle 

RK 

hHn' / /f'.nhp.m~ilO 1 /exchanl!eIMOConnorISent%20ItemsIFW :%20Record%20MRI%20Mon". 8/15/2007 



\\) 
\ 

Page I ot I 

!ll,Attachments can contain viruses that may harm your computer. Attachments may not display correctly. 

Mayor O'Connor 

From: Mayor O'Connor Sent: Thu 7/12/2007 6:29 PM 
To: Ben Brocato; Dawn M. Rinehart; Jim Ramos; Joel Erickson; Mark Weiner; Michael Phelan; Michele Skyrd; Nona 

Chapman; Robert Lovere 

Cc: 
Subject: FW: seminar 

Attachments: J Localj;ov'UiemLn .• J,p.!:![(6.'t6KB) 

Your thoughts? 

-----Orlginal Message----
From: Stephanie M. Navarro 
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2007 9:12 AM 
To: Mayor O'Connor 
Subject: seminar 

Morning, 

I've attached a brochure related to a few seminars that are finance related for non-finance professionals. I 
thought I would see if you thought anyone should attend or perhaps some of the Aldermen? It's $75 per 
seminar as I am a IGFOA mernber. Let me know your thoughts 

Thanks, 

Steph 

hitn·//r.nhp.mHilO 1 lexchanlZelMOConnorlSent%20ItemslFW :%20seminar.EML ?Cmd=open 8/15/2007 



Page 1 of2 

@ji11ls message was sent with high Importance. 

Mayor O'Connor 

From: Mayor O'Connor Sent: Thu 8/9/2007 8:21 PM 
To: Ben Brocato; Dawn M. Rinehart; lim Ramos; loel Erickson; Mark Weiner; Michael Phelan; Michele Skyrd; Nona 

Chapman; Robert Lovero 

Cc: 
Subject: FW: Maureen Brocato/City of Berwyn - SETTLEMENT AUTHO 
Attachments: 

Additional information 

-----Orlginal Message-----
From: Mark Sterk [mailto:MSterk@odelsonsterk.com] 
sent: Thursday, August 09,20072:32 PM 
To: Mayor O'Connor 
Subject: FW: Maureen Brocato/City of Berwyn - SETTLEMENT AUTHO 
Importance: High 

Please review the following email from Phil Messner of Safety National regarding Brocato Please call me to 
discuss. 

Mark 

I 
From: 
Sent: 
To: Mark Sterk 
Subject: FW: Maureen Brocato/City of Berwyn - SETTLEMENT AlJTHO 
Importance: High 

Mike, here is the settlement authority. Please acknowledge receipt Thanks 

httn:llcobemailOl/exchangeIMOConnorISent%20ItemsIFW:%20Maureen%20Brocato_xF,., 8/15/2007 



Page 2 oi2 

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified in the alias 
address of this message and may contain confidential and privileged information, AIty unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited, If you have 
received this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete 
this message from your system, Thank you, 

htto:llcobemaiiO lIexchange/MOConnorISent%20ItemsIFW :%20Maureen%20Brocato _xF '" 8115/2007 



\ I \ 

\ v'\ 
\ \ 

Page I ot j 

Mayor O'Connor 

From: Mayor O'Connor Sent: Tue 8/14/2007 3:18 PM 
To: Ben Brocato; Dawn M. Rinehart; Jim Ramos; Joel Erickson; Mark Weiner; Michael Phelan; Michele Skyrd; Nona 

Chapman; Robert Lovero 

Cc: 
Subject: FW: lOOT Permits Issued 
Attachments: 

Up Date We were issued two permits from IDOT 22nd and Ridgeland and 26th and East Ave. 
-----Orlglnal Message-----
From: William R. Kushner 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2007 1:23 PM 
To: Mayor O'Connor 
Subject: FIN: IDOT Permits Issued 

FYI 

From: Debra Beerup [mallto:debra.beerup@redspeed-illinois.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2007 1: 13 PM 
To: William R. Kushner 
Subject: IDOT Permits Issued 

For Immediate Release 

August 13, 2007 

mOT ISSUES FIRST PERMITS TO REDSPEED ILLINOIS 

IN GROUND LOOPS APPROVAL = SAFETY 

Lombard, Illinois, August 13, 2007 .. The Illinois Department of Transportation District One Issued the first permits to 
RedSpeed Illinois on Friday, AugustlO, 2007, authorizing the Installation of red light enforcement cameras at State Intersections, 
RedSpeed Illinois, a leader In red light photo enforcement, 15 the first and only company to be Issued permits for their In ground 

loop detection technology, This type of detection Is vastly superior to other available systems, providing a capture rate of virtually 
100% which translates directly Into Increased safety. 

http://cobemail01/exchangeIMOConnor/Sent%20Items/FW:%20IDOT%20Pelmits%20Iss... 8/15/2007 



Page 2 on 

RedSpeed Illinois' Director of Engineering Mark Haylock explains, "In ground loop detection 
dramatically increases the violation capture rate which directly translates into improved intersection 
safety. Other systems use only above ground detection and experience a 40% to 50% capture rate. 
This minimizes the effectiveness of the system and compromises the integrity of the General 
Assembly'S insistence on Safety." 

"IDOT insists on safety, and so the application process was intense," stated Melissa Bender, Director 
of Project Managing for RedSpeed Illinois "We worked very closely with mOT, and at the end of the 
day, RedSpeed Illinois met all of the State's stringent requirements. Our client communities are now 
guaranteed they will have the best traffic safety system available!' 

Berwyn Police Chief Bill Kushner agrees. "Safety at our intersections is our #1 priority. RedSpeed 
Illinois has proven to me that they have the best technology, and now IDOT has agreed." 

"Elmwood Park could have gone with another company that offered only above ground capture; we 
could have taken the easy route. But we believe the RedSpeed System is the only system that does not 
compromise on the issue of safety," said Chief Tom Braglia. 

RedSpeed Illinois is the only red light photo enforcement provider headquartered in Illinois. The 
entire operation, from processing violations to camera installation, is conducted in Lombard, Illinois. 
As the State's premier photo enforcement provider, they are serving communities from Waukegan to 
Ford Heights, Rosemont to Bolingbrook and many towns in a six county region. 

Managing Director Robert Liberman stated, "RedSpeed lllinois is committed solely to Illinois 
communities. We believe this commitment insures our clients receive the best possible technology and 
customer service, and provides them with seamless product implementation". 

To learn more about how your community can benefit from a red light system, contact RedSpeed 
Illinois at 630-317-5700 or visit their website at www.reds12eed-illinois.com. 

# # # # 

http://cobemailOI/exchangeIMOConnorISent%20Items/FW:%20mOT%20Permits%20Iss... 8115/2007 



For additional information, please contact 

Debra Beerup, Director of Marketing 

Office: (630) 317-5735 

E-Mail: debra.beerup-@redsj;1eed-illinois.com 

Page 3 oD 

http://cobemailO l/exchangelMOConnorlSent%20ItemslFW :%20IDOT%20Permits%20Iss... 8115/2007 



~ 
"'ur1::' CITY OF BERWYN 1 ILLINOIS Building A New BenlflJn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

August 2.3, 2007 

To: Honorable Mayor O'Connor 
Alde1111en of the City Council 

From: Bruce Bonebrake, City Attorney 

Re: Intergovernmental Safety Enforcement Agreement 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen, 

wwwbenvyn-il gOY 

The attached draft agreement been reviewed by the Police and Law Departments following a 
formal request submitted by the Berwyn Park District regarding citation enforcement and 
adjudication. Please review the attached agreement for Council approval. 

Sincerely, 

Bru~e A. Bonebrake 
City Attorney 



INTERGOVERNMENTAL SAFETY ENFORCEMENT AGRE,EMENT 

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is entered into this_ 
day of August, 2007, by and between the City of Berwyn, an Illinois home rule municipal 
corporation (the "City"), and the Berwyn Park District (the "District"), operating in 
conforn1ance with the provisions of the Intergovernmental Cooperative Act (5 ILCS 220-1, et 
seq.), and the Illinois Park District Act (70 ILCS 1205-1, et seq.) (the "Acts"). 

RECITALS 

A. Chapter 5, Section 220/3 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes, 2005, as revised, 
allows units of local government to enter into agreements for the purpose of exercising joint 
authority. 

B. Pursuant to this authority, the City and District have passed, from time to 
time, various Ordinances relating to the control of the conduct of all persons and patrons under 
the jurisdiction of the District and areas adjacent whether under District or City jurisdiction. 

C. The District wishes to limit the use of its parks and to control the conduct of 
persons and patrons of the parks under its jurisdiction. 

D Pursuant to Berwyn Park District Ordinance No., 0-07-02, Certified Police 
Officers of the City of Berwyn are authorized to police these parks and issue citations to 
persons for violations ofthese ordinances. 

E, The District, from time to time employs off-duty City law enforcement officers on 
a part-time bases for purposes of law enforcement within the District's parks. 

F, The City has an established local ordinance prosecution system wherein City 
attorneys and law enforcement officers, if requested, appear in court on regularly scheduled days 
for purposes of prosecuting citations and other charges issued. 

G. Article VII, Section 10, ofthe Illinois Constitution provides that units of local 
government may contract among themselves to obtain or share services, to exercise, combine or 
transfer any power or function in any manner not prohibited by law or ordinance, and use their 
revenues to pay costs related to intergovernmental activities. Additionally, the Illinois 
Intergovemmenta1 Cooperation Act provides that one or more public agencies may contract with 
anyone or more other public agencies to perform any governmental service, activity or 
undertaking which any of the public agencies entering into the contract is authorized by law to 
perform, 

H. The District requested the City to prosecute on the District's behalf citations for 
ordinance violations issued by District law enforcement officials in the District parks, on the 
terms and conditions contained in this Agreement 



L After due consideration, the City is agreeable to the District's request, suhject to 
the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement 

NOW, THEREFORE, based on the mutual promises and considerations set forth herein, 
the terms and conditions hereof, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

Section I, IncOl]Joration of Recitals, The foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby 
incorporated into and made part of this Agreement as though fully set forth in this Section 1, 

Section 2, Administrative Adjudication, The City agrees that citations issued by 
certified law enforcement officers of the District and/or the City for offenses committed within 
the District's parks shall be prosecuted as part of the City's local ordinance and administrative 
adjudication systems, and the City ProsecutOl for the City of Berwyn shall act as the District's 
prosecutor when the matters of the ordinance violations are presented in court 

Section 3, Compensation, The District agrees that 50% of the amount of all fines 
collected by the District pursuant to this agreement for all citations issued and prosecuted by the 
City of Berwyn for City or District ordinance violations taking place within the District's parks 
shall be promptly paid from the District's treasury to the City as compensation for its services 
pursuant to the aforesaid intergovernmental agreement All fines collected are subject to 
reasonable administrative fees as agreed to by the parties before dispersing funds to either party 

Section 4, Administrators of this Agreement The respective administrators of the 
District and the City are hereby authorized by each of their respective governing boards to 
coordinate and perform such activities as are necessary to implement and maintain this 
Agreement 

Section 5, Termination, This Agreement shall terminate upon delivery of not less 
than 180 days written notice by either party. 

Section 6. Entire Agreement This Agreement sets forth all ofthe promises, 
agreements, conditions and understandings between the parties regarding the subject matter of 
this Agreement, and there are no promises, agreements, conditions and understandings, either 
oral or written, other than the contents ofthis Agreement 

Section 7. Binding Effect This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the 
benefit the City and the District, and their respective legal representatives and successors 

Section 8, Partial Invalidity. The clauses, provisions and sections of this Agreement 
are deemed by the parties to be separable and the invalidity of any portion of this Agreement 
shall not affect the validity of the remainder. 

Section 9, Notices, All notices and demands required hereunder shall be in writing 
and shall be deemed to have been given or made when delivered personally, with proof of 
delivery thereof, or when mailed by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, or by facsimile 
transmission followed on the same date as the facsimile by mailing, addressed as follows: 

2 



For the City: 

With a copy to: 

For the District: 

With a copy to: 

City of Berwyn 
Attention: Thomas Pavlik, City Clerk 
6701 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
Fax No: 708-788-2675 

Berwyn Police Department 
Attention: William Kushner, Chief of Police 
640 I W. 31 st Street, 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
Fax No. 708-795-5627 

Berwyn Park District 
Attention: Jeffrey Janda, Executive Director 
3701 S. Scoville Avenue 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
Fax No. 708-788-1345 

Michael M. Roth, Esq .. 
Wildman, Harrold, Allen & Dixon, LLP 
2300 Cabot Drive, Suite 455 
Lisle, IL 60532 
Fax No.: 630-955-0662 

or at other such addresses as the parties may indicate in writing to the other either by personal 
delivery or by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, with proof of delivery 
thereof, or by facsimile. 

3 



Section 10. Execution. This Agreement is entered into by the duly authorized agents 
of the parties, each acting pursuant to the laws and ordinances governing their designation as 
signatories of this Agreement 

City: 

CITY OF BERWYN, an Illinois municipal 
corporation 

By: ____ ~--~-------------
Michael A. O'Connor, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

By: 
Tom Pavlik" City Clerk 

District: 

BERWYN PARK DISTRICT, organized and 
operating in conformance with the provisions 
of the Illinois Park District Act 

By: ______________________ ___ 

Executive Director 

ATTEST: 

By: 

4 



BERWYN 1 ILLINOIS Building A New Ben"ljll 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
~!lIl=~est 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

wwwberwyn-il gov 

August 23, 2007 

To: Honorable Mayor O'Connor 
Aldermen ofthe City Council 

From: Bruce Bonebrake, City Attorney 

Re: Intergovernmental Agreement with North Berwyn Park District 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen, 

The attached draft agreement revises the existing Agreement between the City of Berwyn and the 
North Berwyn Park District by extending the terms of the Agreement as requested by the Park 
District and the Berwyn Recreation Committee, 

Sincerely, 

~~.n~/ 
Bruce A_ Bonebrake 
City Attorney 



First Amendment to the Intergovernmental Agreement Between 
North Berwyn Park District and the City of Berwyn 

This First Amendment to the Intergovernmental Agreement entered into between 

the North Berwyn Park District and the City of Berwyn, dated April 13,2006, is binding 

between the parties regarding joint use of the 16th Street Community Center. 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, the parties entered into an Intergovernmental Agreement on April 

13, 2006 regarding the rehabilitation andjoint use of certain real property known as the 

16th Street Community Center; and, 

WHEREAS, the rehabilitation of said property is substantially complete and the 

parties desire to extend the term of this Agreement from five years to ten years .. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and conditions 

set forth in the original intergovernmental agreement and as provided herein, the parties 

agree as follows: 

1. Paragraph 6(A), identifying the tenn of the agreement, is hereby revised 

from five years to ten years. 

Dated: _______ _ 

NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT 
Cook County, Illinois, an Illinois Unit of Local Govemment 

By: ______ -:--c-::-_--:--:--__ _ 

President, Board of Commissioners 



ATTEST: 

By:_-,-__ ~_-,--:--_-,---:--__ _ 
Secretary, Board of Commissioners 

CITY OF BERWYN 
An Illinois Home-Rule Municipal Corporation 

By: 
--~~--~--~------------------

Mayor, City of Berwyn 

ATTEST: 

By: __ -,-,-c--,-:_-:-:-:-_______ _ 

Clerk, City of Berwyn 



Intergovernmental Agreement 
Between 

North Berwyn Park District, Cook County, lllinois and 
The City of Berwyn providing for the Rehabilitation and ~oint Use of certain 

Property Known as the 16th Street Community Center 

This Intergovernmental Agreement is made and entered into by and between the North 
Berwyn Park District, Cook County, lllinois, an Illinois unit of local government 
(hereinafter referred to as the "Park District"), and the City of Berwyn, an Illinois unit of 
local government (hereinafter referred to as the "City of Berwyn"). 

WITNESSETH 
WHEREAS, the parties hereto are empowered to enter into this Intergovernmental 
Agreement pursuant to the authority granted in Article XII, Section 10, of the lllinois 
Constitution of 1970 and the authorities granted to each government party by their 
enabling statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn owns the property at 16th and Ridgeland, which has been 
used in various capacities in the past. 

WHEREAS, the parties agree that the best interests of the constituents of both the City of 
Berwyn and Park District would be to improve the comrriunity center with a rehabilitated 
facility. 

WHEREAS. The City of Berwyn agrees that the Park District should then be allowed to 
conduct certain programmed activities in the facility. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, terms and conditions set 
forth herein, the parties agree as follows: 

1. The preambles set forth above are incorporated herein and made part hereof. 
2. Within 30 days of the date of this Agreement, the Park District and City of 

Berwyn may initiate plans for the rehabilitation, per I.C.C. Code, of area's 
deemed in unsatisfactory/unsafe condition. The management of this project will 
be the responsibility of the City of Berwyn. 

3. The Park District and City of Berwyn shall work to secure funds for this project; 
any and all funds derived for the purpose of the rehabilitation of the 16th street 
community center shall be deposited into the General Fund of the North Berwyn 
Park District with the exception of the $250,000. State grant (DECO). The Park 
District shall provide financial documentation to the City of Berwyn on a monthly 
basis. 

4. The Park District shall continue to provide the City of Berwyn a certificate of 
insurance on an armual basis indemnifying the city for program related 
circumstances. 

5. The City of Berwyn hereby grants to the Park District authority for access to 
comni.unity center during the rehabilitation of the facility. 



6. Beginning with the completion of the first floor senior area and the basement art 
center, the City of Berwyn shall provide for joint access to the Park District for 
the use of the programming areas according to the following terms and 
conditions: "f.e--tV 

A. The term of the agreement isJPre years. 
B. This is a shared use agreement, and parties shall share the use of the program 

area. 
C. Park District shall be allowed to program activities from 6:00 am until 11 :OOpm. 
D. Park District shall control and program all activities in the arts center. 
E. Park District and City of Berwyn shall jointly plan, initiate, and market programs 

for the senior center. 

The parties agree to work reasonably, and in good faith, to provide for the best 
interests of the constituents of both the City of Berwyn and the Park District. 

7. Vending - Only vendors licensed and approved by the City of Berwyn shall be 
allowed to operate such concessions in the building. Revenue from concessions will 
be placed in an enterprise sub fund for senior center and art program uses only. 

8. The maintenance, upkeep, and responsibility of maintaining all mechanical 
equipment shall be the responsibility of the City of Berwyn. All physical repairs to 
the facility shall be the responsibility of the City of Berwyn. The city shall be 
responsible for the exterior maintenance of the facility. The park district shall 
promptly inform the city of any damage to the mechanical equipment or repairs 
affecting use of this property. 

9. The City of Berwyn agrees to allow the Park District to seek out sponsorship for 
program support and/or naming rights for a corporate donor. Any and all sponsorship 
dollars shall be used for support of programs at the 6420 W. 16tli Street location and 
shall be deposited in a special fund designated specifically for programs at the 
community center. 

10. The City of Berwyn agrees to support Park District requests for CDBG funding 
for program costs associated with this project. 

11. The Park District agrees to create a sub fund under the appropriate fund to tract 
revenue and expenses for this proj ect. 

12. All revenue shall be collected and retained by the park diStrict for both senior 
activities and arts center related activities 

13. The City shall be responsible for the rehabilitation of the senior center area and 
arts center area. The district shall be consulted as to the specifics of the rehabilitation 
of both areas. 

14. The city shall be responsible for all utilities, garbage removal, and snow removal. 



15. This Park District may terminate this agreement with two years notice. 

16. The City of Berwyn may terminate this agreement with two years notice and the 
agreement to not engage in similar direct service/activities or support of an 
organization providing similar activities that were occurring in the 16th street 
community center andlor operated by the North Berwyn Park District for a period of 
five years from the last day of occupancy of community center by the park district. 

17. The parties to this AGREEMENT may amend this AGREEMENT at any time by 
mutual agreement between the parties. 

Dated: Let t -;, tow 

NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRlCT 
Cook County, illinois, an illinois Unit of Local Government 

An illinois municipal corporation, 

BY:~lL{l~ __ 
May ,CIty of Berwyn 



August 24, 2007 

OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Building It New Be11l(ijJl 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

wwwberwyn-H gOY 

To: Honorable Mayor Michael A O'Connor 
Alderman of the City Council 

Re: Handicapped Parking Reservation Ordinance Revisions 

Dear Ladies and Gentleman, 

Pursuant to the request of City Council, the attached ordinance amended the Code of Ordinances 
to revise Section 484,055 to eliminate curb markings and increase fine amounts for fraudulent 
use of handicapped parking permits, The ordinance is presented for your review and approvaL 

Sincerely, 

ruce A. Bonebrake 
City Attomey 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING § 484.05 OF THE BERWYN CODE 
REGARDING STREET PARKING FOR HANDICAPPED PERSONS 

IN THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook 

County, Illinois, in the exercise of Berwyn's home rule powers as follows: 

WHEREAS, the City Council has previously enacted an ordinance dealing with reserved 

street parking for handicapped individuals; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council, has determined that appropriate signage clearing 

designating the handicapped parking permit number is adequate to highlight the restricted nature 

of the parking spot 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

SECTION 1: 

Section 484.055 ofthe City of Berwyn Codified Ordinances is hereby amended to read as 

follows (with proposed additions underlined, and proposed deletions stricken): 

484.055 RESER VA TlON OF STREET PARKING FOR HANDICAPPED 
PERSONS. 

(a) All street parking spaces reserved for the handicapped shall be marked by the posting of 
two signs erected under the direction of the Director of Public Works and used to designate the 
reservation of parking spaces for the handicapped in the form and manner prescribed under 
Section 11-301 of the Illinois Vehicle Code (625 ILCS 5/301), provided that all of the following 
criteria have been met, unless specifically exempted by Council: 

(I) An application on a fonn to be prescribed by the Police Parking Division has been 
completed, and verified by the notarized signature ofthe applicant. The City Council shall 
determine its approval or disapproval of a properly completed application, 

-1-



(2) The applicant must be an owner of a motor vehicle for which the Illinois 
handicapped or disabled veteran license plate or handicapped card has been issued and which 
plate or card is valid at the time of such application (or renewal application). 

(.3) The person who is handicapped or a disabled veteran as defined under State law 
must be a lawful resident of the City at the address for which the installation of the restricted 
handicapped parking sign is requested. Written evidence of such residency must be provided to 
the Police Parking Division at the time such application is submitted. 

(4) The applicant must verify that neither the applicant nor the handicapped or disabled 
veteran involved has reasonable access to a garage or a driveway adjacent to a garage located at 
the address of the handicapped or disabled veteran resident of the City. 

(5) Ifthe applicant is not the owner of the property at which the handicapped or disabled 
veteran resides, the written approval of the owner or property manager of such property for the 
installation of such restricted handicapped parking space sign must be provided at the time of 
application. 

(6) If known to the applicant or reasonably ascertainable by the applicant, the names, 
addresses and telephone numbers of persons who reside on any property adjacent to the property 
on which the handicapped person or disabled veteran resides in the City must be provided at the 
time such application is submitted. 

(b) There shall be parking by permit for persons holding handicapped parking stickers and 
paying an additional fee of $10 annually, as well as an initial fee of $10 to enact a handicapped 
permit sign adjacent to the property the applicant resides in. 

(l) The sticker shall be numbered to correspond to the sign posted or the property 
described in this subsection, and only the vehicle bearing that handicapped parking permit 
number shall be allowed to park therein. 

(2) Only vehicles with the corresponding handicapped parking pennit number to the 
posted signage shall be allowed to park in tbat handicapped parking permit spot. 

(3) Violations of this section shall be punished by a two hundred fifty dollar ($250.00) 

(4) Handicapped parking permits shall only be issued to one vehicle per property and 
only one handicapped parking permit number shall be issued per property. 

(5) The Director of the Department of Public Works shall develop the appropriate 
signage, in compliance with this section and 65 ILCS 5/301 et seq., clearly designating the 
handicapped parking permit number in fluorescent green, so as to highlight the restricted nature 
of the spot. 

(6) Street markillgs shall be such as to clearly idelltify the halldicapped parkillg peFffii.t 
SfJot ill such a fashioll as is recogllizable from a vehicle OH--the street, Le., curb paillted with 
fluorescent green paillt. 

-2-



(c) All handicapped parking space designations shall expire on October 1 of each year, but 
may be renewed upon the submission of a renewal application fonn to be prescribed by the 
Police Parking Division, verified by the notarized signature of the renewal applicant meeting the 
requirements of subsection (a)(2) hereof and submitted to the Police Parking Division, along 
with any verification documentation called for by such renewal application fOl111 and the 
payment ofa ten dollar ($10,00) fee, 

Cd) Section 11-13013 of the Illinois Vehicle Code (625 ILCS 5/11-13013) is hereby 
incorporated into this section by reference. 

(e) Whoever violates any of the provisions ofthis section shall be fined not more than two 
hundred and fifty dollars ($250.00), except that anyone who fraudulently uses a handicapped 
parking permit in violation of this section shall be subject to a five hundred dollar ($500,00) fine. 

SECTION 2: 

If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid, the 

invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance, 

SECTION 3: 

All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict 

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, approval 

and publication as provided by law. 

ADOPTED this ___ day of August, 2007, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

II I 
YES 

I 
NO 

I 
ABSENT 

I 
PRESENT I 

Chapman 

Ramos 

Weiner 

Skryd 

-3-



Phelan 

Lovero 

I Erickson I I I I I 
lo'coooo< 

(Mayor) 

I I I I I 
I TOTAL 

I I I I I 
APPROVED by the Mayor on August ____ , 2007 

Michael A. O'Connor, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Thomas l Pavlik, City Clerk 

-4-



': ....... ' ".' 

AJ.I!~ust 10, 2007 

Michele D. Skryd 
AlDERMAN FOURIHWARD 

BERWYN, IllINOIS 

Hon" Michael A. O'Connor, Mayor 
Aldennan of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W" 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Handicapped Ordinance 484.05 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

.,." .. 

The Handicapped Ordinance Section 1, letter b, numbers(5) and (6) impose an eyesore to 
the community" In the winter when we have snow the markings will not even be visible" 

It would be my recommendation to delete numbers 5 and 6 and refer to the law 
department for drafting of said amendment. 

Respectfully, ...., (l A 

f'I\ ~ P. ::;,.r~\ 
Michele D. Slcryd 
4th Ward Alderman 

6700 W. 26TH STREET, BERWYN, ILLINOIS 60402 • IEL: 708-788-6934. E-MAIL: 4IHWARD@BERWYN-ILGOV 

~., 



Section K 

Consent Agenda 



August 23, 2007 

Re: Payroll 

Council Members! 

ALDERMAN MARK WEINER 
313 2 Wenonah 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
MarkWeinerl@Hotmail.Com 

708-484-7512 
www.ThirdWardAlderman.Com 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the Finance Department and for approval at 
the August 28, 2007 Council meeting. 

Payroll $844,436.94 8/22/07 

Very truly yours, 

Mark Weiner, B~~e Chainnan 



MARK WEINER 
3rd Ward Alderman 

3132 Wenonah 
MARKWEINER1@HOTMAIL.COM 
WWW.ThirdWardAlderman.Com 

708-484-7512 

August 23, 2007 

Re: Payables 

Dear City Council: 

The current payables have been prepared for review by the Finance 
Department and are ready for approval at the August 28, 2007 Council 
meeting. 

Payables: $787,185.46 
8/28/07 Very truly yours, 

Budget Chairman, Mark Weiner 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK it 

01 333523 

01 333524 

01 333525 

01 333526 

01 333527 

01 333528 

01 333529 

01 333530 

01 333531 

01 333532 

01 333533 

01 333534 

01 333535 

01 333536 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16;33 RUN: THURSDAY AUG232007 13:53 PAGE 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 08/14/07 - 08/22/07 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR fl ADDRS tI 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT fl 

$249008.70 08/14/07 00005 0 
249008.70 80-5-00-5200 

$1100.00 OB/14/07 00042 0 
1100.00 11-5-29-5716 

$86000.00 08/14/07 00078 0 
86000.00 11-5-14-5210 

$772.43 08/14/07 00179 0 
245.02 11-5-20-5500 
104.43 80-5-00-5500 
422.98 BO-5-00-5500 

$106B.71 08/14/07 00203 0 
106B.71 11-5-23-5300 

$163.59 08/14/07 002BO 0 
163.59 11-5-23-5500 

$1420.50 08/14/07 00351 0 
1420.50 11-5-16-5210 

$21.02 OB/14/07 00436 0 
21.02 11-5-11-5320 

$229.00 08/14/07 00521 0 
229.00 11-5-20-5500 

$175.75 08/14/07 00821 0 
175.75 11-5-0B-5500 

$6596.25 08/14/07 01000 0 
4995.95 11-5-20-5500 
1558.24 11-5-20-5500 

42.06 11-5-20-5500 

$27,73 OB/14/07 01162 0 
27,73 11-5-16-5300 

$2759.89 OB/14/07 01632 0 
2405.00 11-5-23-5325 
190.29 11-5-11-5320 
164.60 11-5-07-5320 

$6.71 OB/14/07 01B03 0 
6.71 11-5-23-5500 

VENDOR NAME 

DESCRIPTION 

CITY OF CHICAGO 
A 

KRONOS LEASING 
A 

BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP 
A 

McCANN INDUSTRIES, INC. 
A 
A 
A 

ORKIN PEST CONTROL 
A 

ROSCOE COMPANY 
A 

AT&T INTERNET SERVICES 
A 

SANTANNA ENERGY SERVICES 
A 

U.S.POSTAL SERVICE 
A 

METRO GARAGE INC 
A 

STANDARD EQUIPMENT CO 
A 
A 
A 

BEN SMOGLOLSKI 
A 

NICOR GAS 
A 
A 
A 

ZEE MEDICAL, INC. 
A 

INVOICE tI 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 
WATER AUG 2007 

OUTSTANDING 
NAME BADGES/EMPLO 

OUTSTANDING 
2007 ALLOCATION 

OUTSTANDING 
07075811 
07075950 
0707628B 

OUTSTANDING 
1 YR CONT. REC 

OUTSTANDING 
OB19296 

OUTSTANDING 
854339902-9 

OUTSTANDING 
2007-001101067 

OUTSTANDING 
11377 

OUTSTANDING 
11394 

OUTSTANDING 
C29149 
C29275 
C292B4 

OUTSTANDING 
GAS EXP. JOB TRA VL 

OUTSTANDING 
6501 31ST AUG 07 
CITY HALL AUG2007 
SO. FIRE HSE AUG 

OUTSTANDING 
86256601 

3 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK it 

01 333537 

01 333538 

01 333539 

01 333540 

01 333541 

01 333542 

01 333543 

01 333544 

01 333545 

01 333546 

01 333547 

01 333548 

01 333549 

01 333550 

01 333551 

01 333552 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: THURSDAY AUG232007 13:53 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 08/14/07 - 08/22/07 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR it ADDRS it VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT it DESCRIPTION INVOICE it 

$230.36 08/14/07 30617 0 SAM'S CLUB 
230.36 11-5-23-5215 A CONCESSION 

$77.30 08/14/07 30617 0 SAMIS CLUB 
77.30 11-5-23-5210 A NNO AUG 2007 

$2040.58 08/14/07 30691 0 STATE TREASURER 
2040.58 82-5-00-5225 A we STATE PMT. 

$250.00 08/14/07 31846 0 JAMIE JOHNSON 
250.00 11-4-00-4340 A 081407 

$250.00 08/14/07 32023 0 SHANNON KICKERSON 
250.00 11-4-00-4340 A 081407 

$350.00 08/14/07 32576 0 CARMEN ORTEGA 
350.00 11-4-00-4340 A 081407 

$250.00 08/14/07 32878 0 HIKE LUCIANO 
250.00 11-4-00-4340 A 081407 

$500.00 08/14/07 33076 0 FRANK VAIA 
500.00 11-4-00-4340 A 081407 

$600.00 08/14/07 33166 0 GINA ROLEK 
600.00 11-4-00-4340 A 081407 

$400.00 08/14/07 33272 0 MONIQUE ABBATE 
400.00 11-4-00-4340 A 081407 

$250.00 08/14/07 33342 0 JIM SERIO 
250.00 11-4-00-4340 A 081407 

$99.71 08/14/07 33555 0 HENARDS-CICERO 
99.71 11-5-23-5500 A 51281/51221 

$600.00 08/14/07 33929 0 DOMINIC MENDECINO 
600.00 11-4-00-4340 A 081407 

$250.00 08/14/07 33933 0 ADAM WASZAK 
250.00 11-4-00-4340 A 081407 

$250.00 08/14/07 33935 0 SEAMUS BRENNAN 
250.00 11-4-00-4340 A 081407 

$600.00 08/14/07 33936 0 ROSS CARLSEN 
600.00 11-4-00-4340 A 081407 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

4 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK if 

01 333553 

01 333554 

01 333555 

01 333556 

01 333557 

01 333558 

01 333559 

01 333560 

01 333561 

01 333562 

01 333563 

01 333564 

01 333565 

01 333566 

01 333567 

01 333568 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: THURSDAY AUG232007 13:53 PAGE 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 08/14/07 - 08/22/07 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT ff-

$600.00 08/14/07 33938 0 
600.00 11-4-00-4340 

$600.00 08/14/07 33940 0 
600.00 11-4-00-4340 

$250.00 08/14/07 33941 0 
250.00 11-4-00-4340 

$600.00 08/14/07 33942 0 
600.00 11-4-00-4340 

$550.00 08/14/07 33963 0 
550.00 11-4-00-4340 

$313.74 08/17/07 00042 0 
313.74 11-5-29-5716 

$4758.27 08/17/07 00125 0 
4758.27 11-5-16-5225 

$525.30 08/17/07 00140 0 
525.30 11-5-08-5300 

$125.00 08/17/07 00200 0 
125.00 11-5-16-5300 

$1758.75 08/17/07 00271 0 
1758.75 11-5-16-5230 

$81. 00 08/17/07 00321 0 
81. 00 11-5-20-5300 

$18.67 OB/17/07 00459 0 
18.67 11-5-12-5300 

$1360.00 08/17/07 00493 0 
1360.00 11-5-08-5500 

$263.82 08/17/07 00504 0 
263.82 11-2-00-2256 

$203.12 08/17/07 00556 0 
203.12 11-5-08-5500 

$2124.66 08/17/07 01336 0 
2124.66 11-5-08-5500 

VENDOR NAME 

DESCRIPTION 

MIKE WELLNER 
A 

PAT CROWLEY 
A 

DON KUSPER 
A 

CLINTON KUCHTA 
A 

TRACEY BORNHEIM 
A 

KRONOS LEAS ING 
A 

ACS FIREHOUSE SOLUTIONS 
MODULE FOR FD 

TRI-TAYLOR UNIFORMS,INC. 
HANDCUFFS & CLOTHING FOR CSO 

COMDATA 
A 

CORE BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES 
ANNUAL SOFRWARE MAINT. COLL. 

TAMERLING INC. 
A 

FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION 
MANN VS.PD.TO EEOC 

riALZ SCALE CO. 
CALIBRATE SCALES 

AETNA-U.S.HEALTHCARE 
SHORTED MAY JUNE JULY 

KUSTOM SIGNALS,INC. 
A 

UNITED RADIO COMM,INC 
A 

INVOICE ff-

081407 

081407 

081407 

081407 

081407 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 
PMT 9FOR SERVER 

OUTSTANDING 
63594 

OUTSTANDING 
6729 

OUTSTANDING 
XG004 BAL CANCELL 

OUTSTANDING 
62246 

OUTSTANDING 
FREIGHT BAL DUE 

OUTSTANDING 
2-167-43812 

OUTSTANDING 
4490 A 

OUTSTANDING 
081707 

OUTSTANDING 
321422 

OUTSTANDING 
REPAIR AND MAINT. 

5 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK ff 

01 333569 

01 333570 

01 333571 

01 333572 

01 333573 

01 333574 

01 333575 

01 333576 

01 333577 

01 333578 

01 333579 

01 333580 

01 333581 

01 333582 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: THURSDAY AUG232007 13:53 PAGE 

CHECK AMT 

AMOUNT 

$1510.75 
1510.75 

$50.00 
50.00 

$32.00 
32.00 

$1393.00 
1393.00 

$655.00 
655.00 

$165.00 
165.00 

$19.96 
19.96 

$7451.80 
7451.80 

$2464.43 
1209.56 

340.37 
607.17 
307.33 

$4119.00 
4119.00 

$9548.13 
9548.13 

$1312.25 
1312.25 

$204.54 
107.83 

96.71 

$2440.00 
610.00 
610.00 
610.00 
610.00 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 08/14/07 - 08/22/07 

CHECK DATE VENDOR ff 

G/L ACCT # 

08/17/07 01405 
11-5-08-5335 

08/17/07 01406 
11-5-08-5335 

08/17/07 01408 
11-5-08-5300 

08/17/07 01824 
11-5-08-5335 

08/17/07 01933 
11-5-08-5500 

08/17/07 31862 
11-5-08 -5300 

08/17/07 33561 
11-5-11-5500 

08/17/07 33943 
11-2-00-2275 

08/21/07 00010 
23-5-00-5335 
23-5-00-5335 
23-5-00-5335 
23-5-00-5335 

08/21/07 00029 
80-5-00-5650 

08/21/07 00040 
23-5-00-5225 

08/21/07 00057 
11-5-11-5500 

08/21/07 00067 
11-5-16-5300 
11-5-16-5300 

08/21/07 00078 
56-5-56-8100 
58-5-58-8110 
57-5-57-8130 
55-5-55-8120 

ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 

DESCRIPTION 

o SOY SAFE PRODUCTS,INC. 
A 

o USF HOLLAND 
A 

o ADAMSON INDUSTRIES CORP, 
S 

o HIGH PSI LTD. 
A 

o KDD OF ILLINOIS ,LTD. 
A 

o LUND INDUSTRIES, INC. 
SIREN & SPEAKER FOR SQUAD CAR 

o MARK JARNAGIN 
A 

o ROBERT COUNTS 
A 

o CHECKPOINT 
A 
A 
A 
A 

o PITNEY BOWES 
A 

o METROPOLITAN LIBRARY SYSTEM 
A 

ODANIEL J.LeBEAU 
A 

o JIM PRANK 
A 
A 

o BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP 
CERMAK TIP 
OGDEN TIF 
RR TIP 
SO BERWYN TIF 

INVOICE # 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 
GRAFFITI REMOVER 

OUTSTANDING 
CRG PARK TICKETS 

OUTSTANDING 
BRACKET FOR ATV 

OUTSTANDING 
HOSE & REEL TRUCK 

OUTSTANDING 
WASHES JULY 07 

OUTSTANDING 
53753 

OUTSTANDING 
BLBS FOR WEST BLD 

OUTSTANDING 
REFUND INS.PER AR 

2392040 
2394426 
2394427 
2395736 

MAILING LEASE 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 
42238/FEES/MAINT 

OUTSTANDING 
2 BRASS MAILBOXES 

OUTSTANDING 
CELL BILL 
REIMBURSEMENTS 

OUTSTANDING 
MARKETING PROGRAM 

6 



REPORT; CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK it 

01 333583 

01 333584 

01 333585 

01 333586 

01 333587 

01 333588 

01 333589 

01 333590 

01 333591 

01 333592 

01 333593 

01 333594 

01 333595 

01 333596 

01 333597 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16,33 RUN: THURSDAY AUG232007 13:53 PAGE 

CITY OF BERvIYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 08/14/07 - 08/22/07 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR it ADDRS it 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT it 

$122.50 08/21/07 00098 0 
122.50 11-5-23-5300 

$106.42 08/21/07 00124 0 
106.42 23-5-00-5335 

$200.50 OS/21/07 00162 0 
200.50 15-5-00-5215 

$22559.25 OS/21/07 00167 0 
22559.25 11-5-29-8220 

$402.50 08/21/07 00175 0 
402.50 23-5-00-5210 

$64.09 08/21/07 00203 0 
64.09 11-5-28-5300 

$338.00 OS/21{07 00224 0 
148.00 11-5-23-5210 
190.00 11-5-23-5210 

$96.64 08/21/07 00280 0 
96.64 11-5-11-5500 

$18.00 08/21/07 00333 0 
18.00 80-4-00-4305 

$66.00 08/21/07 00377 0 
66.00 11-5-06-5300 

$11.78 08/21/07 00391 0 
11.78 23-5-00-5335 

$412.08 08/21/07 00398 0 
412.08 23-5-00-5210 

$363.60 08/21/07 00407 0 
363.60 11-5-11-5305 

$18975.05 OS/21/07 00438 0 
8006.91 11-5-16-5215 
4253.68 11-5-16-5215 
6714.46 11-5-16-5215 

$74.64 08/21/07 00483 0 
74.64 23-5-00-5335 

VENDOR NAME 

DESCRIPTION 

L-K FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE 
A 

GAYLORD BROS INC 
A 

JACK'S RENTAL INC 
A 

FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSC. 
A 

WEST GROUP PAYMENT CTR. 
A 

ORKIN PEST CONTROL 
A 

LAIDLAW TRANSIT, INC. 
A 
A 

ROSCOE COMPANY 
A 

HARRIS BANK 
A 

WATER ONE 
A 

TELE-TRON ACE HARDVlARE 
A 

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 
A 

LITTLE VILLAGE PRINTING 
A 

DELL MARKETING L.P. 
A 
A 
A 

LEvlIS PAPER PLACE 
A 

INVOICE fl 

57250/57252 

1063752 

NNO GENERATOR 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 
BALANCE DUE/04338 

OUTSTANDING 
814112257 

OUTSTANDING 
EXTERMINATOR 

OUTSTANDING 
183-C-0202554 
183-C-020555 

OUTSTANDING 
0819298 

OUTSTANDING 
90 @.20 

OUTSTANDING 
73985T7 

OUTSTANDING 
082107 

OUTSTANDING 
082107 

OUTSTANDING 
PRINTING INSP REP 

OUTSTANDING 
OXC4R1J9K9 
BACKUP SERVER 
REPLACEMBNT/PD 

OUTSTANDING 
360572 

7 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK H 

01 333598 

01 333599 

01 333600 

01 333601 

01 333602 

01 333603 

01 333604 

01 333605 

01 333606 

01 333607 

01 333608 

01 333609 

01 333610 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: THURSDAY AUG232007 13:53 PAGE 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 08/14/07 - 08/22/07 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR H ADDRS H 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT H 

$3694.17 OB/21/07 00531 0 
3694.17 23-5-00-5210 

$1171.00 OB/21/07 00591 0 
1171.00 15-5-00-5215 

$156.00 08/21/07 00595 0 
156.00 11-5-08-5500 

$3538.00 08/21/07 00618 0 
3538.00 11-5-25-5235 

$169.19 OB/21/07 00678 0 
169.19 23-5-00-5335 

$130.00 08/21/07 00713 0 
80.00 23-5-00-5230 
50.00 23-5-00-5210 

$103.12 08/21/07 00736 0 
103.12 23-5-00-5215 

$167.63 OB/21/07 00737 0 
167.63 23-5-00-5220 

$1379.00 08/21/07 00762 0 
137.90 15-5-00-5300 
137.90 11-5-01-5505 
137.90 11-5-02-5505 
137.90 11-5-11-5305 
137.90 11-5-23-5505 
137.90 80-5-00-5505 
137.90 11-5-08-5505 
137.90 11-5-07-5505 
137.90 11-5-06-5505 
137.90 11-5-20-5505 

$8.00 OB/21/07 00774 0 
8.00 23-5-00-5215 

$660.00 08/21/07 00885 0 
660.00 11-5-23-5500 

$3140.00 OB/21/07 00888 0 
3140.00 11-5-11-5500 

$1934.00 08/21/07 00888 0 

VENDOR NAME 

DESCRIPTION 

BAKER & TAYLOR,INC. 
A 

THE SIGN EDGE 
A 

SECRETARY OF STATE 
A 

SIKICH LLP 
A 

BRODART CO. 
A 

LACONI-KATHY PARKER 
DUES & SUBSCRIPTION 
BOOKS & REF 

INVOICE # 

082107 

082107 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 
TITLES & PLATES 

OUTSTANDING 
2006 AUDIT 

OUTSTANDING 
789279 

OUTSTANDING 
082107 

ABRAHAM LINCOLN PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY OUTSTANDING 
A 06027/06072 

BBC AUDIOBOOKS AMERICA OUTSTANDING 
A 292846/291929 

COLUMN OFFICE EQUIPMENT OUTSTANDING 
CO 725014 
MO 
CC 
bd 
REC 
WD 
PD 
FD 
FIN 
POI 

CHICAGO TRIBUNE OUTSTANDING 
A SUBSCRIPTION 

FILOMENO LEASING INC. OUTSTANDING 
A 12167 

BOB I S LAWN CARE OUTSTANDING 
A VACANT PROPERTIES 

BOB I S LM-1N CARE OUTSTANDING 

B 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK U 

01 33361l. 

01 333612 

01 333613 

01 333614 

01 333615 

01 333616 

01 333617 

01 333618 

01 333619 

01 333620 

01 333621 

01 333622 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16;33 RUN: THURSDAY AUG232007 13:53 PAGE 

CITY OF BERvlYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 08/14/07 - 08/22/07 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR ff AnDRS ff 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT « 

1419.00 11-5-11-5500 
515.00 23-5-00-5500 

$2674.90 08/21/07 00913 0 
2674.90 23-5-00-5500 

$697.20 08/21/07 00987 0 
522.12 11-5-11-5300 
175.08 15-5-00-5300 

$186.50 08/21/07 00996 0 
186.50 23-5-00-5335 

$154.62 08/21/07 01134 0 
154.62 23-5-00-5335 

$4490.34 08/21/07 01140 0 
4490.34 15-5-00-5215 

$664.35 08/21/07 01163 0 
664.35 23-5-00-5245 

$5000.00 08/21/07 01164 0 
5000.00 57-5-57-8130 

$8447.50 08/21/07 01165 0 
8447.50 57-5-57-8130 

$43.20 08/21/07 01244 0 
43.20 80-4-00-4305 

$7617.79 08/21/07 01344 0 
791.37 11-5-01-5505 
626.27 11-5-02-5505 
732.74 11-5-06-5505 
626.27 11-5-07-5505 

2083.02 11-5-08-5505 
626.28 11-5-11-5505 
821.67 11-5-23-5505 
683.90 11-5-28-5505 
626.27 80-5-00-5505 

$51.00 08/21/07 01458 0 
51.00 11-5-23-5215 

$695.34 08/21/07 01460 0 
695.34 23-5-00-5500 

VENDOR NAME 
CHECK 
STATUS 

DESCRIPTION INVOICE U 

A 18013/18232 
A 18236 LNN MAIN 

PETAR DUMANOVIC,LLC OUTSTANDING 
A 080207 

T-MOBILE OUTSTANDING 
BO BLD AND COMM OUT 
CO 

CASE LOTS INC OUTSTANDING 
A 150080 

THE LIBRARY STORE OUTSTANDING 
A 659169 

CHICAGO PARTY RENTAL OUTSTANDING 
A NNO RENTALS 

UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC. OUTSTANDING 
A 165150 

YARCO CUSTOM ART DECORATION OUTSTANDING 
A GELATO UNO 

A & G OUTSTANDING 
A GELATO UNO 

BERWYN ACE HARDWARE OUTSTANDING 
A 216 @ .20 

DELAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES OUTSTANDING 
MO COPIER MAINT 
CC 
PIN 
PO 
PO 
BD 
REC 
CnBG 
WO 

ABARR SALES, INC. OUTSTANDING 
A 33139 

KEY EQUIPTMENT FINANCE OUTSTANDING 
A 5911492501708 

9 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK U 

Ol 333623 

Ol 333624 

Ol 333625 

ol 333626 

Ol 333627 

Ol 333628 

Ol 333629 

Ol 333630 

Ol 333631 

Ol 333632 

Ol 333633 

Ol 333634 

Ol 333635 

Ol 333636 

Ol 333637 

Ol 333638 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: THURSDAY AUG232007 13:53 PAGE 

CITY OF BERvlYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 08/14/07 - 08/22/07 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR U 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT it 

$1022.80 08/21/07 01492 
1022.80 23-5-00-5335 

$148.50 08/21/07 01545 
148.50 23-5-00-5220 

$114.02 08/21/07 01565 
114.02 23-5-00-5220 

$33000.00 08/21/07 01592 
33000.00 57-5-57-8130 

$259.19 08/21/07 01629 
200.71 23-5-00-5335 

58.48 23-5-00-5335 

$173.21 08/21/07 01632 
173.21 11-5-23-5325 

$303.20 08/2l/07 01647 
303.20 23-5-00-5220 

$1320.00 08/2l/07 01742 
1320.00 56-5-56-8100 

$1830.00 08/21/07 01760 
1830.00 11-5-11-5210 

$522.89 08/21/07 01786 
522.89 23-5-00-5210 

$2004.12 08/21/07 01800 
1488.25 11-5-16-5215 

515.87 11-5-16-5215 

$160.00 08/2l/07 01817 
160.00 23-5-00-5335 

$474.18 08/2l/07 01838 
474.18 23-5-00-5220 

$344.81 08/21/07 01928 
344.81 23-5-00-5335 

$12.99 08/21/07 30520 
12.99 23-5-00-5220 

$1250.00 08/21/07 30788 

AnDRS fl 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

VENDOR NAME 

DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

CHECK 
STATUS 

COMPLETE TEMPERATURE SYSTEMS,INC. OUTSTANDING 
A 17835 

BLACKSTONE AUDIOBOOKS OUTSTANDING 
A 434265 

AEC ONE STOP GROUP,INC. OUTSTANDING 
A 082107 

HOME IMPROVEMENT OF PALOS PARK,INC. OUTSTANDING 
A GELATO UNO 

SHANEIS OFFICE SUPPLY CO. OUTSTANDING 
A 082107 
A 1739161 

NICOR GAS OUTSTANDING 
A 082107/GAS USE 

RANDOM HOUSE,INC. OUTSTANDING 
A 082107 

THATCHER OAKS,INC. VOIDED 
A CERMAK DENTAL 

PLASH ELECTRIC CO. OUTSTANDING 
A 61 ELEC.INSPECT. 

THOMSON GALE OUTSTANDING 
A 082107 

CDW GOVERNMENT,INC. OUTSTANDING 
A FOR LIB PHONE NET 
A GKV6334 

MLB FINANCIAL SERVICES,LTD OUTSTANDING 
A 2010 

BAKER & TAYLOR ENTERTAINMENT OUTSTANDING 
A 082107 

NAEIR OUTSTANDING 
A H149637/H151521 

MlmlEST TAPE OUTSTANDING 
A 1457387 

RECORDED BOOKS,LLC OUTSTANDING 

lO 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK :It 

01 333639 

01 333640 

01 333641 

01 333642 

01 333643 

01 333644 

01 333645 

01 333646 

01 333647 

01 333648 

01 333649 

01 333650 

01 333651 

01 333652 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16;33 RUN: THURSDAY AUG232007 13:53 PAGE 

CHECK AHT 

.AM:OUNT 

1250.00 

$150.00 
150.00 

$265.80 
265.80 

$166.25 
13.30 
13.30 
66.50 
13.30 
59.85 

$1476.00 
1476.00 

$21. 24 
21.24 

$172.72 
172.72 

$262.05 
262.05 

$137.52 
137.52 

$85.42 
85.42 

$109.37 
109.37 

$6.72 
6.72 

$39.08 
39.08 

$1125.00 
1125.00 

$225.00 
225.00 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 08/14/07 - 08/22/07 

CHECK DATE VENDOR:It 

G/L ACCT # 

23-5-00-5220 

08/21/07 31388 
23-5-00-5500 

08/21/07 32206 
23-5-00-5220 

08/21/07 32231 
80-5-00-5300 
11-5-11-5300 
11-5-06-5300 
11-5-02-5300 
15-5-00-5300 

08/21/07 32681 
23-5-00-5230 

08/21/07 33116 
23-5-00-5220 

08/21/07 33133 
23-5-00-5220 

08/21/07 33183 
23-5-00-5335 

08/21/07 33382 
56-5-56-8100 

08/21/07 33555 
11-5-23-5500 

08/21/07 33555 
11-5-23-5500 

08/21/07 33560 
23-5-00-5335 

08/21/07 33871 
23-5-00-5240 

08/21/07 33930 
23-5-00-5335 

08/21/07 33944 
15-5-00-5215 

AnDRS # VENDOR NAAR 

DESCRIPTION 

A 

0 SIMMONS PEST CONTROL 
A 

0 NINA'S DISCOUNT OLDIES 
A 

0 NAME TAG, INC. 
WATER DEPT/. 
BD 
FINANCE 
CC 
CO 

0 KRISTY GILBERT 
A 

0 MICRO MARKETING,LLC 
A 

0 LANDMARK AUDIOBOOKS 
A 

0 OPFICE DEPOT 
A 

INVOICE # 

3448436 

11482 

1179163 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 
NAME-TAGS CITY 

OUTSTANDING 
EDUCATION CLASSES 

OUTSTANDING 
209037 

OUTSTANDING 
274570 

OUTSTANDING 
082107 

o CHRISTOPHER B.BURKE ENGINEERING,LTD. OUTSTANDING 
A 082107 

0 HENARDS - CI CERO OUTSTANDING 
A 082107 

0 HENARDS-CICERO OUTSTANDING 
A 53647/53498/55056 

0 MENARD'S HODGKINS OUTSTANDING 
A 2654 

0 MARY FRANK OUTSTANDING 
A REIHBURSEMENT 

0 TEFCO CONSTRUCTION OUTSTANDING 
A 3026 

0 PAT DALTON OUTSTANDING 
A CLOWN NNO 

11 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK ff 

01 333653 

01 333654 

01 333655 

01 333656 

01 333657 

01 333658 

01 333659 

01 333660 

01 333661 

01 333662 

01 333663 

01 333664 

01 333665 

01 333666 

01 333667 

01 333668 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 1.6:33 RUN: THURSDAY AUG232007 13:53 PAGE 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 08/14/07 - 08/22/07 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR ff AUDRS ff 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT # 

$225.00 08/21/07 33945 0 
225.00 15-5-00-5215 

$225.00 08/21/07 33946 0 
225.00 15-5-00-5215 

$169.90 08/21/07 33947 0 
169.90 11-5-01-5210 

$348.44 08/22/07 00055 0 
183.34 15-5-00-5300 
165.10 11-5-07-5320 

$560.00 08/22/07 00096 0 
560.00 15-5-00-5300 

$51. 09 08/22/07 00280 0 
51.09 15-5-00-5300 

$7000.00 08/22/07 00309 0 
7000.00 11-5-23-5210 

$94.00 08/22/07 00320 0 
94.00 11-5-06-5305 

$65.13 08/22/07 00391 0 
65.13 11.-5-07-5300 

$4000.00 08/22/07 00470 0 
4000.00 11-5-05-5210 

$40.00 08/22/07 00590 0 
40.00 11-5-07-5500 

$7475.34 08/22/07 00821 0 
7475.34 11-5-08-5500 

$662.18 08/22/07 00870 0 
662.18 11-5-07-5300 

$326.72 08/22/07 00892 0 
326.72 1.1-5-07-5300 

$3291. 83 08/22/07 00977 0 
3291.83 32-5-00-01.21 

$1330.69 08/22/07 01042 0 
1.330.69 11.-5-07-5500 

VENDOR NAME 
CHECK 
STATUS 

DESCRIPTION INVOICE " 

DAVID LYONS OUTSTANDING 
A NNO SERVICE CLOvill 

BEATRICE KOZA OUTSTANDING 
A NNO CLOWN 

STEPHEN FOSSLER OUTSTANDING 
A SEALS FOR 100 YRS 

AT & T OUTSTANDING 
A 16TH ST. 08-07 
A 708484164408 

PACE VANPOOL OUTSTANDING 
A 2 VANS JULy 

ROSCOE COMPANY OUTSTANDING 
A 0819299 

MELROSE PYROTECHNICS,INC. OUTSTANDING 
A 4TH FIREWORKS 

JACKSON HIRSH INC OUTSTANDING 
A ENVELOPES 

TELE-TRON ACE HARDWARE OUTSTANDING 
A JULy 2007 

ROBERT S.MOLARO & ASSOCIATES OUTSTANDING 
A MAY & JULY 07 

ASSOCIATED TIRE AND BATTERY OUTSTANDING 
A 385998 

METRO GARAGE INC OUTSTANDING 
A REPAIR COST # 110 

MAS MODERN MARKETING OUTSTANDING 
A MMI047287 

STATE CHEMICAL MANUFACTURING CO OUTSTANDING 
A 93489587 

OAK LEYDEN DEVELOPMENT SERVICES OUTSTANDING 
A NURSING SERVICES 

RCOR, INC. OUTSTANDING 
A 1982 

12 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK #: 

01 333669 

01 333670 

01 333671 

01 333672 

01 333673 

01 333674 

01 333675 

01 333676 

01 333677 

01 333678 

01 333679 

01 333680 

01 333681 

01 333682 

01 333683 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: THURSDAY AUG232007 13:53 PAGE 

CHECK AMT 

AMOUNT 

$5820.00 
5820.00 

$10000.00 
10000.00 

$51045.77 
28316.20 
20502.07 
2227.50 

$11.04 
11.04 

$3044.00 
3000.00 

44.00 

$617.30 
617.30 

$3144.07 
3144.07 

$309.48 
309.48 

$1563.11 
1563.11 

$4326.80 
4326.80 

$600.00 
600.00 

$27050.00 
27050.00 

$150.00 
150.00 

$3546.00 
3546.00 

$10565.82 
10565.82 

CITY OP BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 08/14/07 - 08/22/07 

CHEcK DATE VENDOR #: 

GIL ACCT ff 

08/22/07 01048 
11-5-07-5400 

08/22/07 01078 
80-5-00-5305 

08/22/07 01094 
11-5-05-5400 
82-5-00-5230 
82-5-00-5235 

08/22/07 01106 
11-5-07-5300 

08/22/07 01253 
11-5-05-5210 
11-5-05-5300 

08/22/07 01301 
82-5-00-5230 

08/22/07 01305 
15-5-00-5700 

08/22/07 01330 
11-5-07-5300 

08/22/07 01377 
32-5-00-0214 

08/22/07 01435 
11-5-05-5400 

08/22/07 01470 
15-5-00-5300 

08/22/07 01522 
32-5-00-0110 

08/22/07 01569 
11-5-08-5335 

08/22/07 01909 
32-5-00-0224 

08/22/07 01919 
32-5-00-0221 

ADDRS H VENDOR NAME 

DESCRIPTION INVOICE ff 

CHECK 
STATUS 

o MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT SERVICES,INC. OUTSTANDING 
A 1929 

o RESERVE ACCOUNT 
A 

o ODELSON & STERK,LTD. 
W/C AND GENLIABILITY 
UNPAID BILLS 
PRO SERVICES 

o TARGET AUTO PARTS 
A 

o ANTHONY BERTUCA 
A 
A 

o ROSENTHAL,MURPHEY & COBLENTZ 
A 

o PACE 
A 

o AIR ONE EQUIPTMENT,INC. 
A 

o SARAH'S INN 
A 

OUTSTANDING 
35986405 08/07 

OUTSTANDING 
APR,MAY,JUNE,JULY 

OUTSTANDING 
T449255!JULY 07 

AUG 2007 
REIMBURSEMENT 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 
GEN LIAB POLICE 

OUTSTANDING 
2066 PAST DUE INV 

OUTSTANDING 
52285 

OUTSTANDING 
BILING.POR CRISIS 

o GOLDSTINE,SKRODZKI,RUSSIAN,NEMEC & HOFF,LTD. OUTSTANDING 
A JULy 2007 

o BONILLA BUILT INC 
A 

o SEGUIN SERVICES,INC. 
A 

o A-AMERICAN VETERINARY HOSPITAL 

OUTSTANDING 
SENIOR LAVlN SERVI 

OUTSTANDING 
REHAB PROJECTS 

OUTSTANDING 
A 28031 

o WEST SUBURBAN PADS OUTSTANDING 
A 082207 

o OAK PARK & RIVER FOREST INPANT VlELPARE CLINIC OUTSTANDING 
A DENTAL SERVICES 

13 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK # 

01 333684 

01 333685 

01 333686 

01 333687 

01 333688 

01 333689 

01 333690 

01 333691 

01 333692 

01 333693 

01 333694 

01 333695 

01 333696 

01 333697 

01 333698 

01 333699 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16;33 RUN: THURSDAY AUG232007 13:53 PAGE 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 08/14/07 - 08/22/07 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR U ADDRS U 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT # 

$213.26 OB/22/07 30176 0 
213.26 11-5-07-5300 

$7.00 08/22/07 31672 0 
7.00 11-5-07-5500 

$725.00 08/22/07 33068 0 
725.00 11-5-05-5400 

$117.13 OB/22/07 33503 0 
117.13 15-5-00-5300 

$225.35 OB/22/07 33948 0 
225.35 11-5-05-5400 

$1320.00 08/22/07 33949 0 
1320.00 56-5-56-8100 

$99.50 08/22/07 00009 0 
99.50 80-5-00-5320 

$500.75 08/22/07 00031 0 
500.75 80-5-00-5500 

$1082.10 08/221'07 00055 0 
623.01 80-5-00-5310 
459.09 11-5-28-5310 

$27.50 08/22/07 00084 0 
27.50 11-5-20-5500 

$1450.00 08/22/07 00144 0 
1450.00 80-5-00-5300 

$1352.00 08/22/07 00163 0 
1352.00 11-5-20-5300 

$690.00 OB/22/07 00164 0 
690.00 80-5-00-5505 

$1822.25 OB/22/07 00167 0 
1822.25 11-5-20-5659 

$1357.56 08/22/07 00167 0 
1357.56 80-5-00-5400 

$52364.31 OB/22/07 00167 0 

VENDOR NAME 

DESCRIPTION 

W.S. DARLEY & CO. 
A 

RADCO COMMUNICATIONS,INC. 
A 

PENDING INVESTIGATIONS,INC. 
A 

PRANK PADUCH 
A 

INVOICE # 

759269 

71161 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 
SUBPOENA PER 0/ S 

OUTSTANDING 
GAS REIMBURSEMENT 

AMICUS/TALAMO COURT REPORTERS,INC. OUTSTANDING 
A ENRIQUES/BERWYN 

DR. LEONARD TRAGAS OUTSTANDING 
A 082207 

COMM ED OUTSTANDING 
A 082207 

HERMAN C SIEVERS OUTSTANDING 
A 16565 

AT & T OUTSTANDING 
A 70874947003660 
A 708795685008 

CASSIDY TIRE OUTSTANDING 
A 4163422 

H J MOHR & SONS CO OUTSTANDING 
A 082207 

WESTERN REMAC INC. OUTSTANDING 
A 29208/29209 

S-P-D- INCORPORATED OUTSTANDING 
A 4097 

FRANK NOVOTNY & ABSC. OUTSTANDING 
A 02107/INV 4 

PRANK NOVOTNY & ASBC. OUTSTANDING 
A 06055 INV 3FINAL 

PRANK NOVOTNY & ASSC. OUTSTANDING 

14 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK ff 

01 333700 

01 333701 

01 333702 

01 333703 

01 333704 

01 333705 

01 333706 

01 333707 

01 333708 

01 333709 

01 333710 

01 333711 

01 333712 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16;33 RUN: THURSDAY AUG232007 13:53 PAGE 

CITY OP BERHYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 08/14/07 - 08/22/07 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR g ADDRS g 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT if 

70.00 11-5-20-5659 
390.00 80-5-00-5400 
70.00 11-5-20-5659 

6218.81 80-5-00-5400 
34992.50 80-5-00-5400 

9560.00 32-5-00-0407 
280.00 11-5-20-5659 
280.00 11-5-20-5659 
503.00 11-5-08-5335 

$149.75 OB/22/07 00195 0 
149.75 11-5-08-5335 

$63.54 08/22/07 0020l 0 
63.54 11-5-08-5500 

$699.l0 08/22/07 00286 0 
699.10 11-5-20-5300 

$81.00 OB/22/07 00321 0 
81.00 80-5-00-5300 

$170.50 08/22/07 00377 0 
170.50 11-5-08-5335 

$100.00 OB/22/07 00390 0 
100.00 11-5-08-5305 

$560.92 08/22/07 00391 0 
222.25 1l-5-20-5300 
338.67 11-5-08-5335 

$7590.00 OB/22/07 00504 0 
7590.00 11-2-00-2256 

$640.00 OS/22/07 00515 0 
640.00 11-5-08-5305 

$1370.00 08/22/07 00762 0 
1370.00 11-5-0S-5505 

$199.20 OS/22/07 008S0 0 
199.20 80-5-00-5500 

$2580.00 OB/22/07 00888 0 
2580.00 11-5-08-5500 

$2004.65 OB/22/07 00929 0 

VENDOR NAME 

DESCRIPTION 

A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 

OFFICE EQUIPMENT SALES 
A 

GREAT WEST ELECTRIC SUPPLY eo 
A 

QUARRY MATERIALS,INC. 
A 

TAMERLING INC. 
A 

JilATER ONE 
A 

CITADEL 
A 

TELE-TRON ACE HARDWARE 
A 
A 

AETNA-U.S.HEALTHCARE 
A 

ABLE PRINTING SERVICE 
A 

COLUMN OPFICE EQUIPMENT 
A 

JULIE,INC. 
A 

BOBIS LAWN CARE 
A 

INVOICE ff 

CHECK 
STATUS 

04173/INV 2&PINAL 
06270/INV 4FINAL 
06320/INV 2 
06391/INV 3 
07086/INV 1 
07158/INV 1 
07193/INV 1 
07234/INV1 
ZONE MAPS 

OUTSTANDING 
OFF SUPPLIES 

OUTSTANDING 
LGT BULBS 

OUTSTANDING 
082207 

OUTSTANDING 
0052071-IN 

OUTSTANDING 
WATER SERVICE 

OUTSTANDING 
082207/SHREDDING 

OUTSTANDING 
082207 
MIse SUPPLIES PD 

OUTSTANDING 
082207 

OUTSTANDING 
CASE FILES 

OUTSTANDING 
115S0A/FAX MACH 

OUTSTANDING 
07-07-0108 

OUTSTANDING 
LAWN SER MAYJULY 

McDONOUGH MECHANICAL SERVICES,INC. OUTSTANDING 

15 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK t\: 

01 333713 

01 333714 

01 333715 

01 333716 

01 333717 

01 333718 

01 333719 

01 333720 

01 333721 

01 333722 

01 333723 

01 333724 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: THURSDAY AUG232007 13:53 PAGE 

CHECK AMT 

AMOUNT 

2004.65 

$527.90 
527.90 

$488.53 
367.14-

55.87 
65.52 

$1100.00 
1100.00 

$4942.04 
4942.04 

$75.00 
75.00 

$446.00 
446.00 

$254.30 
148.91 

83.94 
21.45 

$1516.00 
1516.00 

$259.03 
259.03 

$95.00 
95.00 

$40.15 
40.15 

$1607.74 
626.96 
181. 83 
120.57 
243.22 

65.93 
229.18 
140.05 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 08/14/07 - 08/22/07 

CHECK DATE VENDOR t\: ADDRS t\: 

G/L ACCT fl 

11-5-08 -5500 

08/22/07 00996 
11-5-08-5300 

08/22/07 01055 
11-5-08-5500 
11-5-11-5500 
15-5-00-5230 

08/22/07 01081 
79-5-00-5515 

08/22/07 01135 
11-5-29-5705 

OB/22/07 01220 
11-5-11-5300 

08/22/07 01241 
11-5-08-5335 

08/22/07 01246 
11-5-08-5500 
11-5-20-5300 
11-5-07-5500 

08/22/07 01300 
11-5-08-5335 

08/22/07 01303 
11-5-20-5200 

08/22/07 01320 
80-5-00-5500 

08/22/07 01340 
80-5-00-5310 

08/22/07 01364 
11-5-08-5500 
11-5-11-5500 
11-5-07-5500 
80-5-00-5500 
80-5-00-5500 
11-5-21-5500 
11-5-06-5300 

VENDOR NAME 

DESCRIPTION 

A 

0 CASE LOTS INC 

INVOICE it 

SYSTEM REPAIR 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 
A 150299jCLEAN SUPP 

0 RIZZA FORD OUTSTANDING 
PD 082207 
BD 
CO 

0 KIEFT BROS, INC. OUTSTANDING 
A 130743 

0 CNH CAPITAL AMERICA LLC OUTSTANDING 
A 082207 LSE END LD 

o THOMPSON ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICE INC. OUTSTANDING 
A 2310 HIGHLAND 

o SIRCHIE FINGERPRINT LABRATORIES,INC. OUTSTANDING 
A BOOKING SUPPLIES 

o GABRIEL SALES 
PD 
PW 
PD 

o BLACK HILLS AMMUNITION 
A 

o MOTIVE PARTS CO. OF AMERICA,INC. 

082207 

AMMUNITION 

A 9678070-00 

0 AL'S RADIATOR 
A 092759 

0 AVAYA INC. 
A 2726018796 

0 TRYAD AUTOMOTIVE 
PD 082207 
BD 
PD 
WD 
PW 
pn 
FIN 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

16 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: THURSDAY AUG232007 13:53 PAGE 17 

CITY OF BERvlYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 08/14/07 - 08/22/07 
CHECK 

BANK CHECK it CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR it ADDRS it VENDOR NAME STATUS 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT it DESCRIPTION INVOICE it 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01 333725 $75.60 08/22/07 01488 0 CHICAGO BADGE COMPANY OUTSTANDING 
75.60 11-5-08-5335 A BADGE 336 

01 333726 $290.00 08/22/07 01549 0 FEDERAL RENT-A-FENCE, INC. OUTSTANDING 
290.00 56-5-56-8100 A 082207/203398 

01 333727 $5295.90 08/22/07 01582 0 VISU-SENER OF ILLINOIS,LLC OUTSTANDING 
5295.90 80-5-00-5505 A 4675/4674 

01 333728 $71.21 08/'2.2/07 01750 0 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE OUTSTANDING 
48.18 11-5-07-5300 3M FIELD REPAIR 0000241AR1337 
23.03 11-5-06-5300 CHAPMAN & CUTLER 

01 333729 $76.88 08/22/07 01750 0 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE OUTSTANDING 
35.59 11-5-05-5300 A 0000241AR1327 
41.29 11-5-08-5305 A 082207 

01 333730 $181.50 08/22/07 01751 0 SUBURBAN LABORATORIES,INC. OUTSTANDING 
181.50 80-5-00-5505 A 83685 

01 333731 $750.00 08/22/07 01760 0 FLASH ELECTRIC CO. OUTSTANDING 
750.00 11-5-11-5210 A 25 ELEC INSP 

01 333732 $109.00 08/22/07 01924 0 PHELAN DODGE OUTSTANDING 
109.00 11-5-08-5500 A 12924 

01 333733 $8.00 08/22/07 01933 0 KDD OF ILLINOIS ,LTD. OUTSTANDING 
8.00 80-5-00-5500 A 1692 

01 333734 $2043.28 08/22/07 10005 0 LOCAL 705 OUTSTANDING 
2043.28 11-2-00-2251 A 082207 

01 333735 $19.00 08/22/07 10006 0 UNITED NAY OF BERNYN OUTSTANDING 
19.00 11-2-00-2252 A 082207 

01 333736 $291.60 08/22/07 31117 0 GRAINGER OUTSTANDING 
291. 60 11-5-21-5500 A 9422487687 

01 333737 $365.76 08/22/07 32052 0 JUST TIRES OUTSTANDING 
365.76 11-5-08-5500 A 176022 

01 333738 $30.00 08/22/07 32409 0 THOMAS J. PAVLIK OUTSTANDING 
30.00 11-5-02-5300 A 082207 REIMBURSE 

01 333739 $512.56 Oa/22/07 33428 0 VILLAGE OF RIVERSIDE OUTSTANDING 
512.56 80-5-00-5300 A 200708140123 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 20 MAR OS 16;33 RUN: THURSDAY AUG232007 13:53 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 08/14/07 - 08/22/07 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS it VENDOR NAME 

AMoUNT G/L ACCT H DESCRIPTION INVOICE it 

TOTAL # OF ISSUED CHECKS: 216 TOTAL AMOUNT: 787185.46 

TOTAL # OF VOIDED/REISSUED CHECKS: 1 TOTAL A140UNT: 1320.00 

TOTAL # OF ACH CHECKS~ o TOTAL AMOUNT; 0.00 

TOTAL # OF UNISSUED CHECKS; 0 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

18 



REPORT~ CHECKREG 

FUND TOTALS 

FUND 

011 
015 
023 
032 
055 
056 
057 
058 
079 
080 
082 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 

FUND NAME 

GENERAL FUND 
COMMUNITY OUTREACH FUND 
LIBRARY FUND 
CDBG PROJECT FUND 
SoUTH BERWYN CORRIDOR TIF FUND 
CERMAK TIF DISTRICT 
ROOSEVELT TIF FUND 
OGDEN AVE. TIP DISTRICT 
MOTOR FUEL TAX 
WATER AND SEWER 
COB LIABILITY FUND 

TOTAL -

ISSUED TOTAL 

295,003.05 
11,630.82 
30,313.99 
55,576.76 

610.00 
2,357.52 

47,057.50 
610.00 

1,100.00 
317,538.37 

25,387.45 

787,185.46 

RUN: THURSDAY AUG232007 13:53 

VOIDED/REISSUED TOTAL 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,320.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,320.00 

PAGE 19 



RWYN ILLINOIS BuT1clil1g A New Benvyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
26th Street· Ben''Yll, Illinois 60402-0701 

Te!,ep'nOlle: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2675 • www.berWYll-il.gov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERIC 

Date:._(--t-7 -----LI ;"d.,S ~-----l.().L....-.J7 __ 

Mayor O'Connor & Members 
of the Berwyn City Conncil 

Re: Block Party .:2 5 0 0 
'" 

,Q 

block of SeQ \J I { I c: 
Honorable Mayor O'Connor & Members of Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the ,ds-o 0 block 

of S COLlY I/~ 
The residents request permission to hold the event on ___ qL'-_J.l~~ .. )~'-_O:::::::..----17 ____ _ 

with a rain date of ___ 9!..--,c??e:::·~<X.:.:· "'-0>=::0--1-7 _____ .. We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Contact person is: 

Address is: 

Phone number is: 

C G 1/ 
****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE C2 SD U BLOCK OF ~~ C 0 v' 7 / I c.;:: 

DO I ':REBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDuer A BLOCK PARTY ON 9 - 15'-::.... 0 7 
£:II M,1"fI, }-1 fl'\ _A Plt,p (f1 c:. . 

BElWEEN THE HOURS OF DL~ AND 'TV§:' . OUR RAIN DATE IS L -;;<r2 -0 7 
ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL** 
================================================================= 
NAME ADDRESS 

::~.:i~;~_~~S:S~::~:Z2;::~~~_~ __ 
_ !d: ___ 5. .. ___ L~_~ __ ~_LU~ ____________ .. _____________ _ 
Z_5_Z:.L ______ ~~ __ ~GQ_a_d.\.e ____ ruL ___ _ 
~_r-dfJ. .. _____ S---Sc..a-.t:.I-JL{s:::------------_------.. 
~c;;.:_lfL-____ 3. ___ $_~_q_<J._l_UC. ____________________ . __ 
f3..~~.L~ _______ S __ .s~.Ql.l_LLl1i'_ .. __________________ _ 
;6.I_J..~ ______ s.._5.;.aU-!A .. ; ____________________ _ 
_ ~5:.D_!£ ___ j:----S_c..Q_\,LLLLs ______ . ____________ f 
:~j=Q_Q ____ S ____ .s~Q_(J.LiLf:. _______________ .. _ 
__ d.2---:LLL ___ ;$ ___ S_c-~_,.u_Llc _________ ,, _______ _ 

'- - c::(! c _.c:?,5.J23. ___ .w ___ s.2_'-!::._w_UL.E _______________ _ 

~~~~-==---~---;;?-~~-~~:------------------
eX 5'{) 9' <:. (I "'" I ( c-__________________ .L.._..2_CQUL. .. __________________________ _ 

~_~~~~ ____ ~ ___ ~_~()~_J'._~!:. __________ .. ________ _ 
??_~:J._r. ______ s. ___ s..Q9.._~_l_LLi:~ _________________ _ 
~S';(J S SeD tl~ II c 
.... - .. « .. __ ...... _--.. _ .... - ........... _----_ .. _--_ ... _--.... _----_ ... _--_ ..... ----.... ---.. 

~~~_~~ ___ ~ ___ ~~~_a."<~ __ ~~J::: ________________ _ 

?£0. __ 1 _____ ~5.. ____ Ss,;;_QJ.J._Li:[c ________________ _ 
~_~~ ___ ~ ____ ~ _____ ~5:_S> __ !L_! __ ! __ J __ ~~_ .. ____________ _ 
~£ __ J .. 2.._= ___ 0 ___ .. _SS __ D_J._J ___ (_Lc ____________ " 
~5._d __ .'Z _____ ~ ____ .. ~ __ <;'O_J.L_I_--/..!.J.:=--------
-_____ J.1. ____ S ____ s._c;; __ Q_sL:t-_LL_~~ _____________ _ 



·LLI .... WYN ILLIN 0 IS BuiLding A New Blmu!!" 

iVllCHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
• Benl'Yll, Illinois 60402-0701 

(708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2675 • www.ben"'Yn-iLgov 

Date: S - t Y-07 

Mayor O'Connor & Members 
of the Berwyn City Council 

THOMAS J. PA VLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Re: Block Party 3 (;, 0 d block of U U?{ J2e./) ;Jv{. 

Honorable Mayor O'Connor & Members of Council: if ' 
Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the 3Co()() block 

Of~~( ~~-'-'-- (\ J /\ /1 ft i~, 
The residents·,·.j;( ;quest p !mission to hold the event on ~lk:U!d:11.i Kr 

1 - 'f-r( 
with a rain date of £~ ,/Y . Weare aware of the ordinaoce 

regarding block parties aod will abide by all of them. 

'Ibaok you for your consideration. 

Contact person is: 

Address is: 

Phone number is: 

****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



BERWYN ILLINO IS Bui1t1ing A New Berwyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
26th Street· Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 

Tel€lp~()\e: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2675 • www_berwyn-ilgov 

THOMAS J. P A VI,IK 
CITY CLERK 

Date: (')"3- 'J:l-0+ 
Mayor O'Connor & Members 
of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Block Party _____ block of :2(0 -LD tJ leI '1 d 
Honorable Mayor O'Connor & Members of Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the C8 -01- b"t block 

-th 0 \ 
of 2(0 :i}JC\ ,0 

The residents request permission to hold the event on S2;y, 0 I , Z rn + 
with a rain date of SeR -QZ zooi- . We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideratiolL 

Yours truly, 

Contact person is: 

Address is: 

Phone number is: 

****PLEASE RETURN 3--4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE _.J!iil"-'_~ BLOCK OF ________ _ 

DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON eep 01 , 200)
BETWEEN THE HOURS OF q,~()'\aroANDI 1~(f)f'1Y-I OUR RAIN DATE IS &.0 021003-
ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL** 
================================================================= 
NAME ADDRESS 

:::~l]]f.~~~~:::::~~~:::::::: _ 
____ '.~6.-~~---.S~-~~LL~-.------------.------.---,, ____ . ____ "" ____ ~ .. -__ ~: ____ .~_jd ____ . ___ . _________ _ 
------~~-~~--·------~~~ll-----------------____ q ______ 5:_c;£. _______ fL::L~cJJ.a~-------------
--~-~-~~~--.--.-----~--~-~:.~--.-.---"-------
-------.--~------:5-~---~----~~-J/-----------------. __ 2:::&.. ____________________ ~ _______ ,, __ ~ _________ ... ___ _ 

___ ~!.2_Z:i~ ______ ~".; ___ E"Ll.C.Ji-d.----.. --------------_--
___ k._?~_?: ______ S .. _~ __ Cu.._c..{l:,l __ L _________ . _____ _ 

-___ ~~.~J~ ____ 2.t ___ .£il{Jid---------,,--,,--.--__ ---
_____ ,,~,,(_~ ____ :_~:_~J:~.--------------,,-------
____ .~~_~~ _____ ~ _____ ~~-1.::-~-------------.--------
-____ ~.~_~~-----~---~-LJ-c;JL~d.----,,-------.----------
_____ a1gj::\-______ ~\\C\ _________________________________ " 
___ " .. _2..~.25.. ____ ;,L_£Jl.f.L(J _______ ,, _______________ .. __ 
______ .z.6.t.h _____ ~<2 __ ~[(J.(:L:'d.~ .. _____________ ,, ______ _ 

---------~~~~----~l.llc::~~7~{-----------·----------___ .. ___ .J.3!t.<::.~S ___ LU.QUCL __ .. ________________ ~ ____ _ 



~ c ' 
WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE 3\0 '- . BLOCK OF . ~ Lt ~ljJ ,f...-

DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON ,S''?~-S;J(\\\;u!? $, ~02 
BETWEEN THE HOURS OF q AM AND ~ ~M . OUR RAIN DATE IS~Q~ry\ h~A \C)~ 'Z£XFt 
ALI. REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL ** 
================================================================= 
NAME ADDRESS 

= :================================ 

" 

1 

0. 



ILLINOIS Buildil!g A New Berwyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West • Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 
Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2675 • www.berwyn-il.gov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
J CITY CLERK 

Date:. __ ~f-:./ 1...:;::6.J-/_O _:::; __ _ 

Mayor O'Connor & Members 
of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Alley Garage Sale __ 1_8_0_0 __ blocks of 

Honorable Mayor O'Connor & Members of Council: 

The residents of the __ I_f_O.---.::O=--_ block of 

Weare aware of the ordinance regarding Alley Garage Sales and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

~ ours truly, I;J 
,~~-!j/ooct 

Contact person is: iAT.1AIVA WOO}) 

Address is: 

Phone number is: ---<bo-,..---, 



/ ~1tig[lt5 of <lIolumbu5 

August 1, 2007 

City of Berwyn 

MONSIGNOR JOHN FARRELL COUNCIL, No. 4200 
PO. Box 426 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402-2502 

Mayor Michael A. O'Connor and 
City Council Members 
6700 W. 26th St. 
Berwyn, II 60402 

Meets 
FIrst nnd Third 

WodnosdllY 

Once again the time has come to respectfully request permission to 
conduct our "Mill TOOTS IE ROLL DRIVE" in our area. On Friday, Saturday 
and Sunday, September 21,22 and 23, 2007 the Msgr. John Farrell Council 
#4200 (formerly Berwyn Council) and their families, friends and 
volunteers will be distributing "TOOTS IE ROLLS" in return for 
donations for their ANNUAL MENTALLY llANDICAPPED DRIVE, with proceeds 
benefitting children and adults with mental disabilities, and 
some physically challenged as well. 

We are grateful for the help that you have always given to the Knights 
of Columbus in the past, and hopefully to continue to do so again. 

Sincer.ely yours 

~UI/~,",,~ 
PGK William J. Kareiva 

Chairman, Mill Drive William P. Feeley 
Grand Knight and Co-Chairman 



I SAINT LEONARD PARISH 

Office of the Mayor 
City ofBerwyn 

Dear Sir, 

33165 CLARENCE AVENUE 

BERWYN, ILLINOIS 60402 

PHONE: 4840015 

August 13,2007 

St Leonard Parish will again be hosting Oktoberfest on Saturday, October 6, 2007, 
We are respectfully requesting that Clarence Avenue be closed between 33m and 34th 
from 9 am to 11 pm that day, 

We would appreciate your approval of this request 

In gratitude, ~ ~ 

- /1fiv._Ak o/~ 
FL Tom McQuaid 
Pastor 



I 
NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT 

August 15,2007 

Mayor Michael O'Connor 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 

Dear Mayor O'Connor 

On Saturday, September 22, 2007 from 9:00 am to 2:00 pm we will be conducting our 
annual Flea market. The event is going to be held at the North Berwyn Park District 
Community Center located at 1619 Wesley Ave. 

A portion of the flea market will be held on the parkway (between the sidewalk and the 
curb) on Wesley Avenue in front of the park playground. 

If there are any questions or concerns, you may contact me at 749-4900 xl0 or 
JCampanile@nbpd4fun.org. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

~ 13 Ca0""1~0.. 
-Jacqueline B. Campanile 
Front Desk Supervisor 

1619 WESLEY AVENUE BERWYN, ILLINOIS 60402 • PHONE: 708.749.4900 • FAX: 708749,4966 • WEBSITE: NBPD4FUN. ORO 



MISERICORDIA 
I art of Mercy 

Center 

August 13, 2007 

City of Berwyn 
1, City Clerk 

6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, JL 60402-0701 

Dear Friend: 

6300 North Ridge· Chicago, 11 60660-1017 • 773-973-6300 • fax 773-973-5214 
wwvv.misericordia .. org 

Once again the time has come to respectfully request permission to conduct our "tag days" in 
your area, We have already received permission from the City of Chicago to hold our Annual 
Misericordia Candy Days on Friday, April 25 and Saturday, ApTil26, 2008 and we hope to 
receive written permission from you as well. Each year thousands of volunteers stand in street 
intersections and in front of heavy pedestrian walkways distributing tags and lollipops while 
collecting donations, We do contact private property owners for their permission. 

For some areas, this letter is sufficient for the processing of our permit For all other areas, the 
information you require is attached, If you need any additional information or have any questions, 
please call Nancy Turry at 773-273-4189. Permits can be sent to Nancy's attention at the address 
listed above, or you can e-mail Nancyat:nancy.hlny{a).misericordia.com. 

We hope you know how much your help and support are appreciated, Together we will continue 
to provide the best life possible for the 550 children and adults who call Misericordia "Home." 
Their good lives as well as peace of mind for their families are gifts from you and the other 
loving, caring people we are privileged to call friends. On their behalf, we thank you. 

We are most grateful for your past assistance and your consideration of tills request. Thank you 
again for believing in Misericordia, God's blessings on you and yours. 

Sincerely, 

~ ~ /,;<1. %;, 

Sister Rosemary Connelly, RS.M" 
Executive Director 


	824-part1
	824-part2



